
Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         September 9, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 1 
 

  
RUSSELL COUNTY 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISOR’S MEETING 

 
AGENDA – SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 

 
 

Board Room                Regular Meeting               5:00 PM 
 

Russell County Governmental Center 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

  

 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER – Clerk of the Board 
 
ROLL CALL – Clerk of the Board 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION (CLOSED) – Contractual and Legal Matters  
(SCHEDULED ONE HOUR BEFORE REGULAR BOS MEETING - - REGULAR BOS MEETING BEGINS AT 6 P.M.) 
 
INVOCATION – James Nunley, Cedar Point Baptist 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PRESENTATIONS………………………………………………………………………………..A-1 
 

1. Pat Grey – Constitution Week Resolution 
 

2. John Watson – VDOT – RC Secondary Roads Requirements 
 

3. Dr. Cantrell – VDH – RC Government Center  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         September 9, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 2 
 

 
BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
RC Library Board 
 
Sherry Lyttle   3-Year Term 
Sharon Sargent   3-Year Term 
Pam Barton   3-Year Term 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1.  Approval of Minutes.  Consider approval of the minutes of the  
 following meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors………………B-1 

 
a. Unapproved minutes of August 5, 2019           

  
2. Approval of Expenditures. Consider approval of expenditures presented  

for payment……………………………………………………………………………...B-2 
 

CITIZEN’S COMMENT PERIOD (Limited to 3 minutes) 
 
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 
COUNTY ATTORNEY REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

1. RC Sheriff Department Vehicle Surplus 
 

2. RC Sheriff Department Vehicle Lease Program 
 

3. Dante Depot Purchase  
 

4. Dante Property Lease 
 
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR REPORTS AND REQUESTS 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. RC Employee Health Insurance Contract – CIGNA – 9/1/19……………………..C-1 
 

2. Belfast & Glade Hollow Water Projects Funding…………………………………..C-2 
       

3. RC Animal Shelter VDACS Inspection……………………………………………….C-3 
 

4. 2019 VACo Annual Conference (Nov 10-12, 2019)..……………………………….C-4 
 

5. RC Tourism Committee Member Resignation – Marketta Horton………………C-5 
 



Agenda                        Board of Supervisors         September 9, 2019 
 

Russell County Page 3 
 

 
 

REQUESTS 
 
6. Supreme Court of VA Drug Treatment Court Grant ($90,000)…………………...C-6 

 
7. Tobacco Commission Grant – Honaker & Castlewood Canneries……………..C-7 

 
8. Tobacco Commission Grant – RC Fair Association………………………………C-8 

 
9. Tobacco Commission & VDACS Meat Processing Facility Feasibility                                   

Study Grant……………………………………………………………………………….C-9 
 

10. Authorization for Disposal Truck Purchase and Sale of Disposal Truck……...C-10 
 

11. CP Regional Housing Authority – Payment in Lieu Taxes for HUD…………….C-11 
 

12. Authorization of RC Library Board Funding of ($7,119.17)………………………C-12 
 

13. RC Planning Commission Plat………………………………………………………...C-13 
  

14. Travel Request……………………………………………………………………………C-14 
 
1. Frede Sweeney & Crystal White – BAI Class – Charlottesville – 9/30 – 10/1, 2019 
2. Kelly McBride Delph – Library of VA Meeting – Richmond, VA - 9/19-20, 2019 
3. Betsy Summerfield, – National Emergency Management Inst. - 9/22-9/27, 2019 
4. Jess Powers – National Emergency Management Inst. - 9/22-9/27, 2019 
5. Lonzo Lester – DEQ Plan Review Training – Roanoke, VA - 9/17-19, 2019 
6. Mickey Rhea – DEQ Plan Review Training – Roanoke, VA – 9/17-19, 2019 
 

MATTERS PRESENTED BY THE BOARD 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
COUNTY AGENCY / BOARD REPORTS: 
        

• Treasurer’s Report ………………………………………………………………………D 
• RC IDA …………………………………………………………………………………….E 
• RC PSA …………………………………………………………………………………... F 
• Castlewood W&S ………………………………………………………………………..G 
• RC Tourism………………………………………………………………………………..H 
• RC Planning Commission ……………………………………………………………..I 
• Conference Center………………………………………………………………………J 
• RC Fitness Center……………………………………………………………………….K 
• RC Transportation & Safety…………………………………………………………...L 
• RC Building Inspector…………………………………………………………………..M 
• RC Library Board………………………………………………………………………..N 



CLOSED SESSION 
 
Motion made by _________________, second by ___________ and duly approved by the 
Board of Supervisors enter into closed session to discuss Contractual and Legal Matters 
pursuant to Section 2.2-3711(A) (3) & (7). 

The vote was: 
Aye:  ________ 
Nay:  ________  

CERTIFICATION OF CLOSED SESSION 

Pursuant to §2.2-3712 (D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended, each member of the 
Board of Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (i) only 
public business matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the 
Virginia Freedom of Information Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were 
identified in the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was convened were heard, 
discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of Supervisors. 

Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (i) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the 
substance of the departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 

Are there any Supervisors who believe a departure has taken place? 

Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, discussed or considered during the 
closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the closed meeting was 
convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace -  

Lou Ann Wallace -   

Carl Rhea -  

Steve Breeding -  

David Eaton -  

Rebecca Dye -  

Harry Ferguson - 

APPROVAL TO RETURN TO REGULAR SESSION 

Motion made by _______________, second by _________________ and duly approved by 
the Board of Supervisors to return to regular session. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  _______ 
Nay:  _______ 



                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
Board of Supervisors             Information Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Various 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting: 9/9/19           6:00 PM 
 

 
Presentations 
 

1. Pat Grey – Constitution Week Resolution 
 

2. John Watson – VDOT – RC Secondary Roads Requirements 
 

3. Dr. Cantrell – VDH – RC Government Center  
 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Presentation – Informational Only. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Board Discretion.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





 
Board of Supervisors  Action Item 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson  
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 9/9/19        6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Appointments 
RC Library Board 
 
Sherry Lyttle    3-Year Term 
Sharon Sargent   3-Year Term 
Pam Barton   3-Year Term 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  Board Discretion.  
SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Board Members.  











 
Board of Supervisors                                    Action Item B-1 

137 Highland Drive  Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting:  9/9/2019     6:00 PM 
 

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Minutes  

Request approval of the minutes from the following meeting: 

• Unapproved minutes of August 5, 2019 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board discretion 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve Board Minutes. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• Board Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



August 05, 2019 

A regular monthly meeting of the Russell County Board of Supervisors was held on Monday, August 05, 
2019 at 6:00 pm at the Russell County Government Center in Lebanon, Virginia.  An executive (closed) 
session was prior to the meeting at 5:00 pm. 

The Clerk called the meeting to order. 

Roll Call by the Clerk: 

Present: 
 
Tim Lovelace 
Lou Wallace 
Carl Rhea 
David Eaton 
Steve Breeding 
Harry Ferguson 
Rebecca Dye (joined the meeting at 5:13 pm) 
 
Absent: 
 
None 
 

EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 
Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
enter into (closed) executive session pursuant to Section 2.2-3712(5) of the Code of Virginia to discuss 
legal and personnel matters pursuant to 2.2-3712(A), (1), (3), (7) and (8). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Lou Wallace, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 

CERTIFICATION OF EXECUTIVE (CLOSED) SESSION 
 

Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to return to regular session. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Pursuant to § 2.2-3712(D) of the Code of Virginia 1950, as amended each member of the Board of 
Supervisors upon the Roll Call certifies that to the best of their knowledge (I) only public business 
matters lawfully exempted from the open meeting requirements under the Virginia Freedom of 
Information  Act and (ii) only such public business matters that were identified in the motion(s) by which 



the closed meeting was convened were heard, discussed or considered in the meeting by the Board of 
Supervisors. 
 
Any member of the Board of Supervisors who believes that there was a departure from the 
requirements of clauses (I) and (ii) above shall so state prior to the vote, indicating the substance of the 
departure that, in his or her judgment, has taken place. 
 
Are there any who believe a departure has taken place?  Seeing none, if you agree that the matters heard, 
discussed or considered during the closed meeting were pursuant only to the motion(s) by which the 
closed meeting was convened, please signify by saying aye or yes. 

Tim Lovelace – AYE 
Lou Wallace – AYE 
Carl Rhea – AYE 
David Eaton – AYE 
Rebecca Dye - AYE 
Steve Breeding – AYE 
Harry Ferguson – AYE 
 
Invocation by Jacquelyne Booher, Emmanuel Baptist Church followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the 
Flag. 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 

The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
Acknowledgements 
 
A certificate of appreciation was presented to Stream Sweepers for their clean up along the Clinch River. 
 
Presentations 
 
Peggy Hurley, US Census 2020 gave a presentation on the upcoming census. 
 
Lonzo Lester, County Administrator announced that Russell County, a newly designated Sol Smart 
community has received the Bronze Sol Smart Award.  Russell County is one of 275 communities 
nationwide to have achieved this designation making our solar program accessible for residents and 
businesses. 
 
New Business 

 
 
 



APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the agenda as amended. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve general county invoices in the amount of $568,409.26, including reoccurring and withholdings. 
 
The vote was: 
 Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

CATHERINE PRATT RE-APPOINTED TO THE DANTE COMMUNITY CENTER BOARD 
 
Lou Wallace nominated Mary Catherine Pratt  
 
Hearing no other nominations Mary Catherine Pratt was appointed to the Dante Community Center 
Board for a (2) two-year term, said term ending                                      . 
 
 
Citizens Comment 
 
The Chairperson opened citizens comment period. 
 
Kelly McBride Delph, RCPL updated the Board on the events at the Russell County Public Library.  
 
The Chairperson closed citizens comment. 
 
County Attorney Reports & Requests 
 
Katie Patton, County Attorney asked that the Board take action on the following item: 

1. Courthouse Renovation Resolution 
2. Proposed Enterprise Lease Program – Sheriff’s Department 
3. County Administrator contract correction 

 
 

 
 
 
 



APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY COURTHOUSE RENOVATION RESOLUTION 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the preliminary Courthouse Renovation Resolution. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY ATTORNEY TO REVIEW A LEASE AGREEMENT WITH 
ENTERPRISE FLEET MANAGEMENT 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors   
authorize the County Attorney to review a lease with Enterprise Fleet Management for vehicles. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, David Eaton and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A CORRECTION TO THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S CONTRACT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Carl Rhea and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a correction to the County Administrator’s contract. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye, Steve Breeding and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 
County Administrator Reports and Requests 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDOT RESOLUTION FOR RTE. 667 (CENTURY FARMS ROAD) 
 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a VDOT Revenue Sharing Resolution for Rte. 667 (Century Farms Road). 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF THE CUMBERLAND MOUNTAIN COMMUNITY SERVICES FY 20 PERFORMANCE 
CONTRACT 

 
Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to approve the Cumberland Mountain Community Services FY 20 Performance Contract. 



 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Carl Rhea, Lou Wallace and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A BYRNE JUSTICE GRANT 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve and appropriate a Byrne Justice Assistance Grant in the amount of $2367.00 from the 
Department of Criminal Justice. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A VDEM LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING GRANT 
 

Motion made by Carl Rhea, second Harry Ferguson and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a VDEM Local Emergency Management Planning Grant in the amount of $7500.00. 
 
The vote was; 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Harry Ferguson, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Steve 
Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF FY 20 DSS WRAP SERVICES FOR CHILDREN WITH DISABILITIES GRANT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve and appropriate FY 20 Department of Social Services Wrap Services for Children with 
Disabilities Grant in the amount of $12,622.00. 
 
The vote was; 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Harry Ferguson, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Steve 
Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF FY 20 DSS NON-MANDATED PROTECTED FUNDS 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Harry Ferguson and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to approve and appropriate FY20 Department of Social Services Non-Mandated Protected Funds in the 
amount of $31,345.00. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Harry Ferguson, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace and Rebecca 
Dye 
Nay:  None 
 



APPROVAL OF THE VA. BROWNFIELDS RESTORATION & ECONOMIC REDEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE 
FUND PROGRAM WITH A REVISED PERFORMANCE DATE OF 3/31/2020 

 
Motion made by Lou Wallace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve the Virginia Brownfields Restoration & Economic Redevelopment Assistance Fund Program in 
the amount of $215,000 to include a revised performance date of 3/31/2020. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Lou Wallace, Steve Breeding, Tim Lovelace, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay: None 
 

APPROVAL TO ACCEPT RUSSELL COUNTY SCHOOLS REVERSION FUNDS IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$556,481.74 

 
Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
accept and appropriate Russell County School Reversion Funds in the amount of $556,481.74. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE COMMUNITY WORK PROGRAM 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second David Eaton and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Community Work Program for 8/04/-8/06/2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE DEPT. EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
 

Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Tim Lovelace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Emergency Management Department for 8/05/-8/06/2019. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Harry Ferguson, Carl Rhea, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace and Rebecca 
Dye 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE DEPT. OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve a travel request from the Emergency Management Department for Betsy Summerfield to travel 
to the National Emergency Management Institute. 



 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A TRAVEL REQUEST FROM THE DEPT. OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
 

Motion made by second Carl Rhea, second Harry Ferguson and duly approved by the Board of 
Supervisors to approve a travel request from the Emergency Management Department for Jess Powers 
to travel to the National Emergency Management Institute. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Carl Rhea, Harry Ferguson, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, David Eaton, Steve Breeding and Rebecca 
Dye 
Nay:  None 
 
APPROVAL OF TO AWARD A CONTRACT TO THE ROGERS GROUP FOR PAVING AT THE LEBANON SOLID 

WASTE SITE 
 

Motion made by Steve Breeding, second Harry Ferguson and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors 
to award a contract to The Rogers Group for paving at the Lebanon Solid Waste Site. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, Harry Ferguson, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL OF A DCJS GRANT FOR THE RUSSELL COUNTY SHERIFF’S DEPARTMENT 
 
Motion made by Harry Ferguson, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
approve and appropriate a Department of Criminal Justice Services Grant for the Russell County Sheriff’s 
Department. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Harry Ferguson, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and David 
Eaton 
Nay:  None 
 

APPROVAL TO AUTHORIZE THE COUNTY ATTORNEY TO REVIEW THE DEED FOR THE GIVENS SCHOOL 
TIMBER RIGHTS 

 
Motion made by David Eaton, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
authorize the County Attorney to review the deed for the Givens School timber rights. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  David Eaton, Steve Breeding, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 



Nay:  None 
 

PRE-APPROVAL OF GENERAL COUNTY INVOICES FOR SEPTEMBER 2019 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
pre-approve the September 2019 general county invoices. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Steve Breeding, David Eaton, Tim Lovelace, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 
 

SEPTEMBER BOARD MEETING RESCHEDULED FOR MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 09, 2019 
 

Motion made by Tim Lovelace, second Steve Breeding and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
move the September 02, 2019 Board of Supervisors meeting to Monday, September 09, 2019 at 6:00 pm 
due to the holiday. 
 
The vote was: 
Aye:  Tim Lovelace, Steve Breeding, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Steve Breeding, Rebecca Dye and Harry 
Ferguson 
Nay:  None 

APPROVAL TO ADJOURN 
 

Motion made by David Eaton, second Lou Wallace and duly approved by the Board of Supervisors to 
adjourn. 
 
The vote was; 
Aye:  David Eaton, Lou Wallace, Carl Rhea, Tim Lovelace, Rebecca Dye, Harry Ferguson and Steve 
Breeding 
Nay:  None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________                                                                      _______________________ 
Clerk of the Board                                                                                               Chairperson 



 
Board of Supervisors Action Item B-2 

137 Highland Drive Presenter: Chairperson 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Meeting: 9/9/19   6:00 PM 
  

                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Approval of Expenditures 

Request approval of the County’s August 2019 Monthly Expenditures: 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):  
County’s August 2019 Monthly Expenditures are in compliance with budget and 

operational services. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION(s): 
Motion to approve County’s August 2019 Monthly Expenditures. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 

• August 2019 Monthly Expenditures 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





























                                                                                                                                                                                                         
Russell County Government Center 

137 Highland Drive · Lebanon, Virginia 24266 · (276) 889-8000 · Fax (276) 889-8011 
www.russellcountyva.us 

 
    Board of Supervisors   Action Item 

137 Highland Drive                                  Presenters - Attorney 
Lebanon, VA 24266                    

Meeting: 9/9/19      6:00 PM 
 

 
County Attorney Reports 

 
1. RC Sheriff Department Vehicle Surplus 

 
2. RC Sheriff Department Vehicle Lease Program 

 
3. Dante Depot Purchase  

 
4. Dante Property Lease 

 
 

Staff Recommendation: 
 

Board Discretion. 
 

Suggested Motion: 
 

Motion Required.  
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
• Various 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



RUSSELL COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

August 20, 2019 

Lonzo Lester 

P.O. Box 338 
79 Rogers A venue 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Russell County Administrator 
P.O. Box 1208 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Lonzo, 

Phone (276) 889-8033 

sheriff@mssellcountyva.us Fax: (276) 889-8203 

Steve Dye, Sheriff 

Please accept this letter as confirmation that the Russell County Sheriff's Office is 
revamping its fleet. 

I respectfully request all vehicles corresponding to the attached titles be declared 
as surplus and transferred to Enterprise as part of the lease program. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

-fa0;-e-
Steve Dye 
Sheriff 

SLD/rco 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight











































































FLEET MANAGEMENT 

MASTER EQUITY LEASE AGREEMENT 

This Master Equity Lease Agreement is entered into this ____ day of ____________ , by and between Enterprise FM Trust, a Delaware statutory trust 
("Lessor"), and the lessee whose name and address is set forth on the signature page below ("Lessee"). 

1. LEASE OF VEHICLES: Lessor hereby leases to Lessee and Lessee hereby leases from Lessor the vehicles (individually, a "Vehicle" and collectively, the 
"Vehicles") described in the schedules from time to time delivered by Lessor to Lessee as set forth below ("Schedule(s)") for the rentals and on the terms set forth 
in this Agreement and in the applicable Schedule. References to this "Agreement" shall include this Master Equity Lease Agreement and the various Schedules 
and addenda to this Master Equity Lease Agreement. Lessor will, on or about the date of delivery of each Vehicle to Lessee, send Lessee a Schedule covering the 
Vehicle, which will include, among other things, a description of the Vehicle, the lease term and the monthly rental and other payments due with respect to the 
Vehicle. The terms contained in each such Schedule will be binding on Lessee unless Lessee objects in writing to such Schedule within ten (10) days after the 
date of delivery of the Vehicle covered by such Schedule. Lessor is the sole legal owner of each Vehicle. This Agreement is a lease only and Lessee will have no 
right, title or interest in or to the Vehicles except for the use of the Vehicles as described in this Agreement. This Agreement shall be treated as a true lease for 
federal and applicable state income tax purposes with Lessor having all benefits of ownership of the Vehicles. It is understood and agreed that Enterprise Fleet 
Management, Inc. or an affiliate thereof (together with any subservicer, agent, successor or assign as servicer on behalf of Lessor, "Servicer") may administer 
this Agreement on behalf of Lessor and may perform the service functions herein provided to be performed by Lessor. 

2. TERM: The term of this Agreement ("Term") for each Vehicle begins on the date such Vehicle is delivered to Lessee (the "Delivery Date") and, unless 
terminated earlier in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, continues for the "Lease Term" as described in the applicable Schedule. 

3. RENT AND OTHER CHARGES: 

(a) Lessee agrees to pay Lessor monthly rental and other payments according to the Schedules and this Agreement. The monthly payments will be in the 
amount listed as the "Total Monthly Rental Including Additional Services" on the applicable Schedule (with any portion of such amount identified as a charge for 
maintenance services under Section 4 of the applicable Schedule being payable to Lessor as agent for Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc.) and will be due and 
payable in advance on the first day of each month. If a Vehicle is delivered to Lessee on any day other than the first day of a month, monthly rental payments will 
begin on the first day of the next month. In addition to the monthly rental payments, Lessee agrees to pay Lessor a pro-rated rental charge for the number of days 
that the Delivery Date precedes the first monthly rental payment date. A portion of each monthly rental payment, being the amount designated as "Depreciation 
Reserve" on the applicable Schedule, will be considered as a reserve for depreciation and will be credited against the Delivered Price of the Vehicle for purposes 
of computing the Book Value of the Vehicle under Section 3(c). Lessee agrees to pay Lessor the "Total Initial Charges" set forth in each Schedule on the due date 
of the first monthly rental payment under such Schedule. Lessee agrees to pay Lessor the "Service Charge Due at Lease Termination" set forth in each Schedule 
at the end of the applicable Term (whether by reason of expiration, early termination or otherwise). 

(b) In the event the Term for any Vehicle ends prior to the last day of the scheduled Term, whether as a result of a default by Lessee, a Casualty Occurrence 
or any other reason, the rentals and management fees paid by Lessee will be recalculated in accordance with the rule of 78's and the adjusted amount will be 
payable by Lessee to Lessor on the termination date. 

(c) Lessee agrees to pay Lessor within thirty (30) days after the end of the Term for each Vehicle, additional rent equal to the excess, if any, of the Book Value 
of such Vehicle over the greater of (i) the wholesale value of such Vehicle as determined by Lessor in good faith or (ii) except as provided below, twenty percent 
(20%) of the Delivered Price of such Vehicle as set forth in the applicable Schedule. If the Book Value of such Vehicle is less than the greater of (i) the wholesale 
value of such Vehicle as determined by Lessor in good faith or (ii) except as provided below, twenty percent (20%) of the Delivered Price of such Vehicle as 
set forth in the applicable Schedule, Lessor agrees to pay such deficiency to Lessee as a terminal rental adjustment within thirty (30) days after the end of the 
applicable Term. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if (i) the Term for a Vehicle is greater than forty-eight (48) months (including any extension of the Term for such 
Vehicle), (ii) the mileage on a Vehicle at the end of the Term is greater than 15,000 miles per year on average (prorated on a daily basis) (i.e., if the mileage on a 
Vehicle with a Term of thirty-six (36) months is greater than 45,000 miles) or (iii) in the sole judgment of Lessor, a Vehicle has been subject to damage or any 
abnormal or excessive wear and tear, the calculations described in the two immediately preceding sentences shall be made without giving effect to clause (ii) in 
each such sentence. The "Book Value" of a Vehicle means the sum of (i) the "Delivered Price" of the Vehicle as set forth in the applicable Schedule minus (ii) the 
total Depreciation Reserve paid by Lessee to Lessor with respect to such Vehicle plus (iii) all accrued and unpaid rent and/or other amounts owed by Lessee with 
respect to such Vehicle. 

(d) Any security deposit of Lessee will be returned to Lessee at the end of the applicable Term, except that the deposit will first be applied to any losses and/ 
or damages suffered by Lessor as a result of Lessee's breach of or default under this Agreement and/or to any other amounts then owed by Lessee to Lessor. 

(e) Any rental payment or other amount owed by Lessee to Lessor which is not paid within twenty (20) days after its due date will accrue interest, payable 
on demand of Lessor, from the date due until paid in full at a rate per annum equal to the lesser of (i) Eighteen Percent (18%) per annum or (ii) the highest rate 
permitted by applicable law (the "Default Rate"). 

(f) If Lessee fails to pay any amount due under this Agreement or to comply with any of the covenants contained in this Agreement, Lessor, Servicer or any 
other agent of Lessor may, at its option, pay such amounts or perform such covenants and all sums paid or incurred by Lessor in connection therewith will be 
repayable by Lessee to Lessor upon demand together with interest thereon at the Default Rate. 

Initials: EFM ___ Customer _ _ _ 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight















































PSA-Page 1  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

   
 

PURCHASE SALE AGREEMENT 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, hereinafter called the "Agreement", made and entered into by and between CSX 
TRANSPORTATION, INC., a Virginia corporation, whose address is c/o Real Estate and Facilities Management, 500 
Water Street, J-180, 12th Floor, Jacksonville, Florida 32202, hereinafter called the "Seller", and County of Russell 
Virginia, whose address is 137 Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia 24266, hereinafter called the "Buyer", provides: 
 
1. PURCHASE AND SALE:  For valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby 
acknowledged, Seller agrees to sell and Buyer agrees to buy the land or property rights shown or identified on Exhibit 
“A”, attached hereto and made a part hereof, (“Premises”), containing 0.12 acres, more or less, pursuant to and in 
accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. In addition, Buyer agrees to purchase from Seller and 
Seller agrees to transfer and sell to Buyer Seller’s undivided interest in the Depot Building (the “Depot Building”) 
within the Premises as shown on Exhibit “A”. The Premises is located in Dante, County of Russell, State of Virginia  
 
2. PRICE: 
 

2.1 The purchase price for the Premises is TWO THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND NO/100 U.S. 
DOLLARS ($2,500.00) (hereinafter the "Purchase Price"). 
 
3. DEPOSIT: 
 

3.1 A non-interest bearing deposit payable to CSX Transportation, Inc. in the amount of TWO 
HUNDRED AND FIFTY AND NO/100 U.S. DOLLARS ($250.00) (hereinafter the "Deposit") shall be received by 
Seller within five (5) business days upon Buyer's receipt of this fully executed Agreement.  The balance of the 
Purchase Price shall be paid at settlement or closing of the transaction (hereinafter the "Closing"), in cash, by certified 
or cashier's check, or by other readily available funds acceptable to Seller.  If the Deposit is not received within five 
(5) business days, Seller shall have the right to terminate this Agreement. 
 
4. OFFER, ACCEPTANCE, CONTRACT: 
 

4.1 Until accepted by Seller, Buyer's offer to purchase the Premises (hereinafter the "Offer") as 
evidenced by its execution and delivery of this Agreement shall be a firm offer for a period of THIRTY (30) days 
from the date of Buyer’s acceptance of this Agreement.  Seller’s acceptance of the Offer is to be evidenced by its 
execution of this Agreement (the “Execution Date”).  Failure of Seller to accept Buyer's Offer and execute this 
Agreement within the above-mentioned period shall render the Offer null and void, and the Deposit shall be returned 
to Buyer. 
 

4.2 This Agreement, when accepted by Seller, shall constitute a contract and the entire agreement 
between the parties hereto, and they shall not be bound by any terms, oral or written conditions, statements or 
representations not contained herein or attached hereto. 
 

4.3 Neither the Buyer's Offer nor, upon its execution by all parties, this Agreement may be changed, 
altered or modified except by an instrument in writing signed by Buyer and Seller. 
 

4.4 The Buyer's Offer and this Agreement shall be executed in duplicate, each of which may be treated 
as an original. 

 
 
 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



PSA-Page 2  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

5. DUE DILIGENCE PERIOD: 
 

5.1 Buyer shall have a period of SIXTY (60) days from the Execution Date to complete all 
inspections and investigations, (hereinafter the “Due Diligence Period”). 

 
5.2 If for any reason Buyer is not satisfied with the results of any inspection or investigation, the Buyer 

must, within the Due Diligence Period, deliver to Seller written notice of cancellation cancelling this Agreement, and 
the Deposit shall be refunded to Buyer.  If terminated, Buyer shall furnish Seller with a copy of all materials and 
information (including but not limited to any engineering reports, studies, maps, site characterizations and/or zoning 
related materials) developed by Buyer during the term of this Agreement relating to the potential use or the physical 
condition of the Premises.   

 
5.3 Buyer’s failure to deliver a notice of cancellation to Seller within the Due Diligence Period shall 

be considered Buyer’s acceptance of the Premises in its AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH ALL FAULTS condition. 
 

6. DEED: 
 
6.1 As early as practicable after the Execution Date, Seller will prepare and submit to Buyer, for Buyer's 

comments, a form of deed in conformance with the terms of this Agreement to convey the Premises to Buyer.  Buyer 
shall have a period of five (5) business days after receipt of said deed to examine same and notify Seller of any 
comments. If no comments are received within the five (5) day period, Buyer shall be deemed to have approved the 
deed in the form submitted. Seller shall have no obligation to modify the deed to conform to Buyer's comments if the 
deed otherwise conforms to the terms of this Agreement. 
 

6.2 The conveyance shall be by quitclaim deed conveying all of Seller’s right, title and interest in the 
Premises, if any, but shall be expressly subject to: all existing roads, fiber optic facilities, public utilities; all matters 
of record; any applicable zoning ordinances and subdivision regulations and laws; taxes and assessments, both general 
and special, which become due and payable after the date of conveyance and which Buyer assumes and agrees to pay; 
all matters that would be revealed by a survey meeting applicable State minimum technical requirements or by an 
inspection of the Premises; the items or matters identified in Section 10.1 of this Agreement; and all existing 
occupancies, encroachments, ways and servitudes, howsoever created and whether recorded or not. The provisions of 
this Section shall survive Closing. 
 

6.3 The deed shall contain one or more restrictive covenants, reading substantially as follows, to run 
with title to the Premises, and to be binding upon Buyer, Buyer's heirs, legal representatives and assigns, or corporate 
successors and assigns, or anyone claiming title to or holding the Premises through Buyer: 
 

Grantee acknowledges that the Premises conveyed hereunder has been historically used for railroad 
industrial operations and is being conveyed for use only as industrial or commercial property.  Grantee, by acceptance 
of this deed, hereby covenants that it, its successors, heirs, legal representatives or assigns shall not use the Premises 
for any purpose other than industrial or commercial purposes and that the Premises will not be used for (a) any 
residential purpose of any kind or nature (residential use shall be defined broadly to include, without limitation, any 
use of the Premises by individuals or families for purposes of personal living, dwelling, or overnight accommodations, 
whether such uses are in single family residences, apartments, duplexes, or other multiple residential dwellings, 
trailers, trailer parks, camping sites, motels, hotels, or any other dwelling use of any kind), (b) any public or private 
school, day care, or any organized long-term or short term child care of any kind,  (c) any recreational purpose 
(recreational use shall be defined broadly to include, without limitation, use as a public park, hiking or biking trail, 
athletic fields or courts, or public gathering place), (d) any agricultural purpose that results in, or could potentially 
result in, the human consumption of crops or livestock raised on the property (agricultural purpose shall be defined 
broadly to include, without limitation, activities such as food crop production, dairy farming, livestock breeding and 
keeping, and cultivation of grazing land that would ultimately produce, or lead to the production of, a product that 
could be consumed by a human) or (e) the establishment of a mitigation bank and/or the sale, lease, license, 
conveyance or in any way distribution of mitigation credits.  By acceptance of this deed, Grantee further covenants 



PSA-Page 3  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

that it, its successors, heirs, legal representatives or assigns shall not use the groundwater underneath the Premises for 
human consumption, irrigation, or other purposes. 

 
 NO ACCESS:  Grantee, by acceptance of this deed, covenants and represents that Grantee owns property 
adjoining the Premises and has access to the Premises through Grantee’s adjoining property or through other property 
not owned by Grantor.  Grantee, on its behalf, its heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns, releases 
Grantor, its successors and assigns, from any responsibility, obligation or liability to provide access to the Premises 
through land now owned or subsequently acquired by Grantor.  Should Grantee ever convey the Premises, or any 
portion thereof, to a third party, Grantee will provide access to the Premises through Grantee’s adjoining property or 
through other property not owned by Grantor. 
 
 FENCING:  Grantee, by the acceptance hereof, hereby covenants and agrees with Grantor that Grantor shall 
not be required to erect or maintain any fences, railings or guard rails along any boundary lines between the Premises 
and the adjacent land(s) of Grantor or of any other company affiliated with Grantor; or be liable for or required to pay 
any part of the cost or expense of erecting or maintaining such fences, railings or guard rails or any part thereof; or be 
liable for any damage, loss or injury that may result by reason of the non-existence or the condition of any fences, 
railings or guard rails.  Grantee assumes all liability and responsibility respecting fences, railings or guardrails, or the 
absence thereof. 
 

Grantee shall construct and maintain, at Grantee's sole cost and expense, an adequate and suitable fence at 
the immediate rear of the Depot Building along the Eastern boundary line of the Premises which adjoins Grantor's 
railroad track for so long as a railroad track exists on the adjoining railroad operating property.  The fence shall be of 
a type satisfactory to Grantor and reasonably sufficient to keep persons and vehicles from trespassing on Grantor's 
adjoining operating property. 
 
 DRAINAGE:  Grantee, by acceptance of this deed, hereby covenants that it, its successors, heirs, legal 
representatives or assigns shall maintain the existing drainage on the Premises in such a manner as not to impair 
adjacent railroad operating property drainage and not to redirect or increase the quantity or velocity of surface water 
runoff or any streams into Grantor's drainage system or upon the adjacent railroad operating property or other lands 
and facilities of Grantor.  If the Premises or existing drainage are modified or improved, Grantee agrees to construct 
and maintain, in accordance with all applicable statutes, ordinances, building and subdivision codes, covenants and 
restrictions, an adequate drainage system from the Premises to the nearest public or non-Grantor owned drainage or 
storm sewer system, in order to prevent the discharge of roof, surface, stream and other drainage waters upon railroad 
operating property or other adjacent lands and facilities of Grantor. 
 
 Grantee acknowledges that this deed is made upon Grantee's solicitation and request, and was not in any 
way initiated by Grantor. Grantor does not represent or warrant to Grantee any ownership or estate in the Premises 
or any specific title or interest in the Premises, which constituted a strip of Grantor's former railroad operating 
property; and Grantee hereby releases Grantor, its officers and agents, from any claim or demand resulting from this 
deed, or from any failure of or defect in Grantee's title to the Premises. 
 
 Grantee hereby agrees, as additional consideration for the conveyance of the Premises, to defend, indemnify 
and hold Grantor harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, cost and/or expense, including reasonable 
attorney fees, arising out of or in connection with any and all suits or causes of actions instituted by third parties 
against Grantor or Grantee as a result of the conveyance of the Premises to Grantee or as a result of the failure of title 
to any portion of the Premises. 
 

So long as Grantor, its successors, assigns, lessees or licensees has operable railroad track or facilities 
adjacent to the Premises, Grantee, by acceptance of this deed, for itself, its successors and assigns, hereby covenants 
and agrees that neither Grantee, nor its successors and assigns or those acting on its behalf, shall engage in 
construction, maintenance, or work on the Premises within a distance of fifty feet (50’) from said operable railroad 
track or facilities without first having received written approval by Grantor for such construction, maintenance, and/or 
work. Upon such approval by Grantor, Grantee: 



PSA-Page 4  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

(i) Shall provide Grantor written notice of Grantee’s intention to commence said construction, 
maintenance, or work at least thirty (30) days in advance of actual commencement; 

(ii) Agrees to promptly pay to Grantor, on bills rendered by Grantor, the full amount of all costs and 
expenses which may be incurred by Grantor in furnishing watchmen, flagmen, inspectors, or other 
supervisors or personnel deemed necessary to protect Grantor's adjacent operable railroad track or 
facilities during such construction, maintenance, or work; and 

(iii) Shall procure or require any third party contractor performing the construction, maintenance or work 
to procure and maintain during the period of construction, maintenance or work, at no cost to 
Grantor, a policy of Railroad Protective Liability (RPL) Insurance naming Grantor or its designee, 
as named insured and providing coverage in the amount of Grantor’s then current limits.    

 NOISE, LIGHT, FUME, VIBRATION ABATEMENT: Grantee, its successors and assigns, by acceptance 
of this deed, hereby covenants and agrees with Grantor that Grantor shall not be required to erect or maintain any 
noise, light, fume or vibration abatement or reduction structure along any boundary lines between the Premises and 
the adjacent land(s) of Grantor or any other company affiliated with Grantor; or be liable for or required to pay any 
part of the cost or expense of erecting or maintaining such abatement or reduction structures or any part hereof; or be 
liable for any damage, loss or injury that may result by reason of the non-existence or the condition of any noise, 
light, fume or vibration abatement or reduction structures.  Grantee assumes all liability and responsibility respecting 
noise, light, fume or vibration abatement or reduction structures and covenants not to sue Grantor, its successors or 
assigns for existence of the noise, light, fumes and vibrations from Grantor’s operations. Grantee acknowledges that 
the Grantor’s adjacent railroad operation is a 24-hour a day, seven day a week continuous operation that may create 
noise, vibration, light, smoke and other inconveniences. 
 
 Grantee and Grantor agree and acknowledge the covenants and easements contained in this Deed shall be 
covenants "in gross" and easements "in gross" which shall remain binding on Grantee, its successors, heirs, legal 
representatives and assigns regardless of whether Grantor continues to own property adjacent to the Premises.  Grantee 
acknowledges Grantor will continue to have a substantial interest in enforcement of the said covenants and easements 
whether or not Grantor retains title to property adjacent to the Premises.   
 
7. TITLE SEARCH, INSURANCE: 
 

7.1 Buyer has the option of arranging and paying for such examination of title or title insurance on the 
Premises as Buyer may desire, at Buyer's sole cost. 
 

7.2 Irrespective of whether Buyer obtains a title examination or insurance, Buyer shall, if Buyer closes 
on the Premises, accept the Premises in its AS-IS, WHERE-IS, WITH ALL FAULTS condition.  The provisions of 
this Section shall survive Closing. 
 

7.3 As information, Seller's source of title to the Premises is believed to be: 
 
GRANTOR DATE BOOK/PAGE 
Clinchfield Coal Corp 06/26/1930 81/165 
 
This information is provided solely to assist Buyer in reviewing title to the Premises and is not intended to, and 
shall not be relied upon, by Buyer. 
 
8. SURVEY: 
 

8.1 Buyer shall obtain a survey of the Premises applicable State minimum technical requirements at 
Buyer's expense.  The survey and/or legal description must include state plane coordinates. 



PSA-Page 5  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

 
8.2 Within the Due Diligence Period, Buyer shall furnish Seller with a metes and bounds description 

in Microsoft Word format and Survey of the Premises in electronic CAD format, with one (1) print of a final survey 
plat acceptable to Seller and to the Recorder of Deeds for the County or City in which the Premises is located, certified 
to Buyer and Seller, for use by Seller in preparation of the deed and other papers.  
 
9.   CLOSING:  Closing hereunder shall be held within THIRTY (30) days of following expiration of the Due 
Diligence Period.  Seller and Buyer agree that the Closing may occur via delivery of funds and closing documents or 
at such other place as may be mutually agreeable to Seller and Buyer.  The time and date for Closing may be extended 
only by Seller in writing, time expressly being of the essence in this Agreement. 
 
10.  POSSESSION:   Buyer shall obtain possession of the Premises at Closing, subject to the limitations, terms 
and conditions of Section 6 of this Agreement, and such other leases, licenses, easements, occupancies or other 
limitations which are identified by Section 10.1, or which are discovered by Seller during the term of this Agreement 
(which may not necessarily be stated in the deed), unless canceled by Seller or otherwise terminated (whether by 
notice, expiration, nonrenewal or any other reason) prior to Closing. 
 

10.1 Seller believes that the Premises is currently subject to the following leases, licenses, easements, 
occupancies and/or limitations (which may or may not be of record): 
 

(i) Leases (No Known Leases)  
(ii) Licenses (No Known Licenses) 
(iii) Other Occupancies or Limitations (No Known Other Occupancies or Limitations) 
(iv) Easements (No Known Easements) 

 
During the term of this Agreement, Seller will research its archives for, and shall advise Buyer if Seller discovers, 
any additional leases, licenses, easements, occupancies and limitations affecting the Premises. Likewise, during the 
term of this Agreement, should leases or licenses listed in (i) or (ii) above be determined to cover a continuing Seller 
obligation, said lease or license will be retained by Seller, after notice to Buyer.  As to any items discovered as a 
consequence of such research, Seller may elect, in its sole discretion, to either retain, cancel or otherwise terminate 
such items or, pursuant to Section 10.3, to assign or to partially assign, if such item is applicable to an area greater 
than the Premises, to the Buyer at Closing. 
 

Seller shall cancel or terminate, at or prior to Closing the following:  N/A  
 
10.2 INTENTIONALLY OMITTED 

 
10.3 At Closing, Seller shall assign to Buyer, and Buyer shall assume, Seller’s right, title and interest in 

all items identified by Section 10.1, or which are subsequently discovered by Seller, unless retained, canceled or 
otherwise terminated, at or prior to Closing.  However, if such item is applicable to an area greater than the Premises, 
the Buyer shall be included as party to a partial assignment of the item(s), which may be executed after Closing. 
 

10.4 If, prior to Closing, all or any portion of the Premises is taken by eminent domain (or is the subject 
of a pending taking which has not yet been consummated), Seller shall notify Buyer of such fact promptly after 
obtaining knowledge thereof and either Buyer or Seller shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by giving 
notice to the other not later than ten (10) days after the giving of Seller’s notice.  If neither Seller nor Buyer elects to 
terminate this Agreement as aforesaid, there shall be no abatement of the Purchase Price and Seller shall assign to 
Buyer (without recourse) at the Closing the rights of Seller to the awards, if any, for the taking, and Buyer shall be 
entitled to receive and keep all awards for the taking of the Premises or such portion thereof. 
 

10.5 If this conveyance involves sale of any buildings or structures on the Premises, Seller shall have 



PSA-Page 6  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

no duty to insure Buyer's interest or to amend or alter Seller's existing insurance policy(ies), if any, to reflect Buyer's 
interest.  Damage to or destruction of the buildings or structures shall not be grounds for Buyer to terminate this 
Agreement or to postpone Closing.  Upon acceptance of the Offer by Seller, as evidenced by Seller's execution of 
this Agreement, the risk of damage to or destruction of the buildings or structures shall be borne by Buyer until 
Closing or other termination of this Agreement.  This provision shall survive Closing or termination. 
 

10.6 Buyer may, at its option and at its sole cost, secure a policy of Fire and Extended Coverage 
Insurance on the buildings or Structures, provided that Buyer’s liability for damage to or destruction of the buildings 
or structures during the term of this Agreement shall not be limited by the amount of such insurance. 
 
11. ANNUAL TAXES; RENTS; LIENS; CHARGES: 
 

11.1 All annual or periodic taxes or assessments on the Premises, both general and special, shall be 
prorated as of the Closing.  Any proration shall be based on the taxes assessed against the Seller in the year of the 
delivery of possession to or entry by Buyer and shall allow the maximum discount permitted by law.  If current taxes 
assessed against the Seller are not available at the time of Closing, Buyer and Seller agree to prorate taxes based upon 
the latest tax information available to the parties and equitably adjust the proration when taxes for the year of entry 
or possession become available. 
 

11.2 Any certified governmental assessments or liens for improvements on the Premises which are due 
and payable at the time of Closing shall be paid in full by Seller, and any pending liens or assessments for 
improvements not yet due and payable at Closing shall be thereafter paid in full by Buyer. 
 

11.3 Any rents and license fees (individually in excess of $1,000.00 prorated amount on annual rental) 
accruing to the Premises shall be prorated at Closing, with rents and fees prior to the date of Closing retained by 
Seller. 
 
12. TAXES ON TRANSFER; CLOSING COSTS: 
 

12.1 Buyer shall pay all transfer taxes, however styled or designated, all documentary stamps, recording 
costs or fees or any similar expense in connection with this Agreement, the conveyance of the Premises or necessary 
to record the deed. 
 

12.2 Buyer shall be solely responsible for and shall pay any reassessments or taxes generated by 
reclassification of the Premises resulting from conveyance of the Premises. 
 

12.3 If any state or local governmental authority requires, presently or in the future, the payment of any 
sales, use or similar tax upon the sale, acquisition, use or disposition of any portion of the Premises, (whether under 
statute, regulation or rule), Buyer assumes all responsibility for and shall pay the same, directly to said authority, and 
shall hold Seller harmless from such tax(es) and any interest or penalty thereon.  Seller shall cooperate (at no expense 
to Seller) with Buyer in the prosecution of any claim for refund, rebate or abatement of said tax(es). 
 
12.4 Seller shall pay the cost of recording any release of Seller's mortgage(s) or lien(s).  In the event Buyer 
finances any portion of the Purchase Price (whether through third parties or from Seller), Buyer shall pay all costs 
thereof, including recordation, intangible taxes, etc. 
 

12.5 Buyer represents and warrants that neither it nor its officers, directors or controlling owners are 
acting, directly or indirectly, for or on behalf of any person, group, entity or nation named by the United States 
Treasury Department as a terrorist, “Specially Designated National and Blocked Person,” or for or on behalf of any 
person, group, entity or nation designated in Presidential Executive Order 13224 as a person who commits, threatens 



PSA-Page 7  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

to commit, or supports terrorism; that neither it nor its officers, directors or controlling owners are engaged in this 
transaction, directly or indirectly, on behalf of, or facilitating this transaction, directly or indirectly, on behalf of, any 
such person, group, entity or nation; and that neither it nor its officers, directors or controlling owners are in violation 
of Presidential Executive Order 13224, the USA Patriot Act, the Bank Secrecy Act, the Money Laundering Control 
Act or any regulations promulgated pursuant thereto.” 

 
12.6  The Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act (FIRPTA), IRC 1445, requires that every 

purchaser of U.S. real property must, unless an exemption applies, deduct and withhold from Seller's proceeds ten 
percent (10%) of the gross sales price.  The primary exemptions which might be applicable are: (a) Seller provides 
Buyer with an affidavit under penalty of perjury, that Seller is not a "foreign person", as defined in FIRPTA, or      (b) 
Seller provides Buyer with a "qualifying statement", as defined in FIRPTA, issued by the Internal Revenue Service.  
Seller and Buyer agree to execute and deliver as appropriate any instrument, affidavit and statement, and to perform 
any acts reasonably necessary to carry out the provisions of FIRPTA and regulations promulgated thereunder.  Buyer 
and Seller shall each indemnify and hold harmless the other with respect to any financial loss caused by the 
indemnifying party’s failure to fulfill its obligations under this Paragraph. 
 
13. BUYER'S RIGHT OF ENTRY, ENVIRONMENTAL AND OTHER INSPECTIONS: 
 

13.1 Subject to and upon compliance with the terms of this Section 13, during the term of this 
Agreement, Buyer and/or its agents may be permitted to access the Premises, subject to the rights of any tenant, 
licensee, utility or other third party occupying any portion of the Premises, in order to make surveys, make 
measurements, conduct environmental or engineering tests (including drilling and coring for preconstruction soil 
analysis), and to make such physical inspections and analyses thereof as Buyer shall deem necessary; PROVIDED, 
however, that Buyer, and/or its agents, hereby assumes all risks of such entry and agrees to defend, indemnify and 
save Seller harmless from and against any claim, cost or expense resulting from any damage to or destruction of any 
property (including the Premises or any improvements thereon) and any injury to or death of any person(s), arising 
from the acts or omissions of Buyer and/or its agents in the exercise of this right-of-entry. Buyer agrees to do no act 
which would encumber title to the Premises in exercising this right-of-entry.  Any drilling and coring holes shall be 
filled upon completion of testing.  All investigation-derived waste, including without limitation drilling waste, ground 
water and cuttings, shall be promptly handled, characterized and disposed of properly and in accordance with all 
local, State and Federal requirements, all at Buyer’s sole cost. 
 

 13.2  Buyer shall give Seller ten (10) days prior written notice of any entry onto the Premises under this 
Section 13 and provide Seller with a schedule and scope of work for each of the activities Buyer proposes to undertake 
during such entry.  Upon receipt of the foregoing, Seller reserves the right, in Seller’s sole discretion, to terminate this 
Agreement or if Seller permits the testing, Seller reserves the right to monitor and approve all procedures in the 
conduct of any environmental assessments, tests, studies, measurements or analyses performed by or for Buyer in, on, 
to or with respect to the Premises.  Buyer shall provide in any contract or bids for site assessment or environmental 
inspections of the Premises a "confidentiality clause", limiting disclosure of the results and any report only to Buyer 
(or to Seller, upon request), and an “insurance clause,” requiring the company selected by the Buyer to perform the 
work to produce a certificate of insurance naming the Seller and Buyer as additional insured with the following 
coverage and limits: 

 
• General Liability (CGL) insurance with coverage of not less than FIVE MILLION DOLLARS 

($5,000,000) Combined Single Limit per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. 
 

• In addition to the above-described CGL insurance, if Buyer will undertake, or cause to be 
undertaken, any surveying or work, including but not limited to surveying or assessment activities, 
within fifty (50) feet of any Seller track or any Seller bridge, trestle or tunnel, then Buyer shall 
also purchase, or cause to be purchased, a policy of Railroad Protective Liability (RPL) insurance, 



PSA-Page 8  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

naming Seller as the insured, with coverage of not less than FIVE MILLION DOLLARS 
($5,000,000) Combined Single Limit per occurrence, with an aggregate of TEN MILLION 
DOLLARS ($10,000,000).  Such policy must be written on the current ISO/RIMA form of 
Railroad Protective Insurance – Insurance Services Offices Form No. CG 00 35.  At Seller’s 
option, in lieu of purchasing RPL insurance (but not CGL insurance), Buyer may pay Seller a 
Construction Risk Fee,), and thereby be relieved of any obligation to purchase said RPL insurance. 
 

• Worker’s Compensation Insurance as required by the state in which the Work is to be performed.  
This policy shall include Employers’ Liability Insurance with a limit of not less than ONE 
MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) per occurrence.  Unless prohibited by law, such insurance shall 
waive subrogation against Seller. 
 

• Automobile Liability Insurance in an amount not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS 
($1,000,000) covering all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles. 

 
• Professional Errors and Omissions (E&O) insurance with coverage of not less than ONE 

MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) Combined Single Limit per occurrence for professional errors 
and omissions. 

 
Buyer shall also keep Seller fully apprised of the progress of, and procedures followed with respect 

to, all such environmental work; and fully cooperate with all reasonable requests of Seller in undertaking and carrying 
out such work.  If requested by Seller, Buyer shall prepare split samples (which may then be separately tested at 
Seller’s sole option and cost) for delivery to Seller and shall deliver to Seller, at no cost to Seller, within five (5) days 
after receipt, copies of all results, assessments, reports and studies, whether of an environmental nature or otherwise, 
resulting from any tests or inspections conducted by Buyer pursuant to this Section 13 or otherwise in accordance with 
this Agreement. At or before Closing, Buyer shall provide Seller a reliance letter from Buyer's consultant, in form and 
substance reasonably acceptable to Seller, granting Seller the right to rely on the environmental data and reports 
generated as part of Buyer's environmental due diligence, including without limitation, any Phase I and Phase II 
Environmental Site Assessment Reports.  The reliance letter shall not impose any additional limitations or restrictions 
on Seller's reliance on said data and reports except as may be specified within the report documents themselves. 
 

 13.3  Buyer acknowledges that Seller makes no guarantee, representation or warranty regarding the 
physical or environmental condition of the Premises, and Seller expressly disclaims any and all obligation and liability 
to Buyer regarding any defects which may exist with respect to the condition of the Premises. 
 

 13.4  If environmental contamination of the Premises is revealed by the studies and tests conducted by 
Buyer pursuant to this Section 13, in an amount and/or concentration beyond the minimum acceptable levels 
established by current applicable governmental authorities, or, if Buyer is unwilling to accept the environmental 
condition of the Premises as a result of such tests or assessments, Seller's and Buyer's sole and exclusive remedy shall 
be to terminate this Agreement and refund the Deposit to the Buyer.  Under no circumstances shall Seller be required 
to correct, remedy or cure any condition or environmental contamination of the Premises, which Buyer's tests and 
studies may reveal, as a condition to Closing or other performance hereunder. 
 

 13.5  Provided Seller does not elect to terminate this Agreement as provided herein, if Buyer elects not to 
secure environmental tests or inspections, or fails to terminate after receipt of test results, Buyer shall take the Premises 
"as is" at Closing; assumes all risks associated with the environmental condition of the Premises, regardless of the 
cause or date of origin of such condition; and releases all rights or claims against Seller relating to such condition or 
for any costs of remediation or cure of any environmental condition.  Buyer expressly assumes all obligations, liability 
and responsibility for physical and/or environmental conditions of the Premises, and agrees to defend, protect, 
indemnify and hold Seller harmless from any and all loss, damages, suits, penalties, costs, liability, and/or expenses 
(including, but not limited to reasonable investigative and/or legal expenses, remediation and/or removal costs), 



PSA-Page 9  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

arising out of any claim(s), present, past or future, for (a) loss or damage to any property, including the Premises (b) 
injuries to or death of any person(s), (c) contamination of or adverse effects upon the environment (air, ground or 
water), or (d) any violation of statutes, ordinances, orders, rules or regulations of any governmental entity or agency, 
caused by or resulting from presence or existence of any hazardous material, hazardous substance, hazardous waste, 
pollutant or contaminant (including petroleum products) in, on or under the Premises  or any migration, escape or 
leakage of such materials, substances, wastes, pollutants or contaminants therefrom.  Buyer acknowledges that the 
provisions of this Section are deemed to be additional consideration to Seller and the condition of the Premises has 
been considered as part of the Purchase Price. 

 
13.6 INTENTIONALLY OMITTED 
 
13.7 Buyer acknowledges that the Buildings are being transferred in their “AS IS, WHERE IS” condition, 

with no representation of any kind, express or implied, that the Buildings are suitable for habitation or any other 
purpose.  Buyer also acknowledges the possible presence of asbestos and/or lead-based paint in various portions of 
the Buildings and hereby accepts any and all responsibility for any abatement or repair desired or required to be 
performed on the Buildings at its sole cost and expense.  Buyer agrees to hold harmless the Seller, its successors and 
assigns, from and against any and all claims, demands, suits, or expenses, including attorneys’ fees, as a result of 
injury to or death to persons (including the Buyer’s agents or employees) or damage to property of any kind, including 
the Seller’s property, incident to or in connection with the Buildings arising after the date of the Closing.  The Seller 
has previously conducted Asbestos and Lead-Based Paint Survey of the Buildings which are attached hereto and made 
a part hereof as Exhibit B. 

 
13.8 The Buyer’s environmental investigation shall be completed within the Due Diligence Period.  
 
13.9 The provisions of this Article 13 shall survive Closing or termination of this Agreement.  

 
14. SUBDIVISION APPROVAL; ZONING: 
 

14.1 Any subdivision approval needed to complete the transaction herein contemplated shall be obtained 
by Buyer at Buyer's sole risk, cost, and expense. Seller shall cooperate with Buyer in obtaining said approval, to the 
extent necessary or required, but Buyer shall reimburse Seller for any and all charges, costs and expenses (including 
portions of salaries of employees of Seller assigned to such project) which Seller may incur in such cooperation. 
 

14.2 Seller makes no guarantee or warranty that any subdivision approval will be granted and assumes 
no obligation or liability for any costs or expenses if same is not approved. 
 

14.3  Costs and expenses shall include all fees, including reasonable attorneys' fees, of obtaining 
subdivision plats, or filing same with the applicable governmental body(ies), or recordation thereof, including 
attorneys' fees, and all other related and/or associated items. 

 
14.4  Seller makes no guarantee, warranty or representation as to the permissibility of any use(s) 

contemplated by Buyer under existing zoning of the Premises or as to any ability to secure any rezoning for Buyer's 
use. 
 
15.  BROKER'S FEES:   The Buyer and the Seller each represent and warrant to the other that neither has 
introduced into this transaction any person, firm or corporation who is entitled to compensation for services as a 
broker, agent or finder. The Buyer and the Seller each agree to indemnify the other against and hold the other harmless 
from any and all commissions, finder's fees, costs, expenses and other charges claimed by real estate brokers or sales 
persons by, through or under the indemnifying party. Seller shall be under no obligation to pay or be responsible for 
any broker's or finder's fees, commissions or charges in connection with handling this transaction, or Closing. 



PSA-Page 10  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

 
16. ASSIGNMENT, LIMITS, SURVIVAL: 
 

16.1 This Agreement may not be assigned by Buyer without the prior written consent of Seller. 
 
17. DEFAULT: 
 

17.1  In the event of a default by Buyer under this Agreement (including, but not limited to payment of 
the Deposit within the time specified), Seller may elect to terminate this Agreement by delivery of notice to Buyer 
and to retain the Deposit and any other money paid by Buyer to or for the account of Seller, as agreed-upon liquidated 
damages in full settlement of any and all claims arising under or in any way related to this Agreement. 
 

17.2  In the event of a default by Seller under this Agreement, Buyer’s sole and exclusive remedy shall 
be to terminate this Agreement by delivery of notice to Seller and to receive an immediate return of the Deposit and 
reimbursement for any reasonable third-party expenses incurred by Buyer pursuant to this Agreement, not to exceed 
$10,000, as agreed-upon liquidated damages in full settlement of any and all claims arising under or in any way 
related to this Agreement. Buyer irrevocably waives any and all right to pursue specific performance of this 
Agreement or any other legal or equitable remedy otherwise available to Buyer. 
 

17.3 Upon the termination of this Agreement pursuant to this Article 17, Buyer and Seller shall be 
relieved of all obligations under Agreement, including the duty to close, other than (a) any liability for breach of any 
of the provisions of Section 13 shall remain as obligations of Buyer and (b) Buyer shall furnish Seller with a copy of 
all materials and information (including but not limited to any engineering reports, studies, maps, site 
characterizations and/or zoning related materials) developed by Buyer during the term of this Agreement relating to 
the potential use or the physical condition of the Premises. 
 

17.4  “Default” shall include not only the failure to make prompt payment of any sums when due under 
this Agreement, but also the failure to fully and timely perform any other acts required of Buyer under this Agreement. 
 
18. NOTICES: 
 

18.1 Notice under this Agreement shall be in writing and sent by Registered or Certified Mail, Return 
Receipt Requested, or by courier, express or overnight delivery, and by confirmed e-mail. 

 
18.2  The date such notice shall be deemed to have been given shall be the business day of receipt if 

received during business hours, the first business day after the business day of receipt if received after business hours 
on the preceding business day, the first business day after the date sent by courier, express or overnight ("next day 
delivery") service, or the third business day after the date of the postmark on the envelope if mailed, whichever occurs 
first. 

 
18.3 Notices to Seller shall be sent to: 

 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
c/o Real Estate and Facilities Management – J180 
500 Water Street, 12th Floor 
Jacksonville, FL 32202  
Attn: Jennifer Bryan 
E-mail: Jennifer_Bryan@csx.com  
Phone:  (904) 279-3822 

 



PSA-Page 11  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

  With a copy to: 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
c/o Real Estate and Facilities Management – J180 
500 Water Street, 12th Floor 
Jacksonville, FL 32202  
Attn: Dona Jadwin 
E-mail: Dona_Jadwin@csx.com  
Phone:  (904) 279-4263 

 
 

Notices to Buyer shall be sent to:  
 

County of Russell, Virgnia 
137 Highland Drive, Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
 
Attn: Lonzo Lester 
P.O. Box 1208, Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
Email:  Lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us 
Phone:  276-889-8000 

 
18.4 Any party hereto may change its address or designate different or other persons or entities to 

receive copies by notifying the other party in a manner described in this Section. 
 
19. RULES OF CONSTRUCTION: 
 

19.1 In this Agreement, all singular words shall connote the plural number as well as the singular and 
vice versa, and the masculine shall include the feminine and the neuter. 
 

19.2 All references herein to particular articles, sections, subsections or clauses are references to 
articles, sections, subsections or clauses of this Agreement. 
 

19.3 The headings contained herein are solely for convenience of reference and shall not constitute a 
part of this Agreement nor shall they affect its meaning, construction or effect. 
 

19.4  Each party hereto and its counsel have had the opportunity to review and revise (or request revisions 
of) this Agreement, and therefore any usual rules of construction requiring that ambiguities are to be resolved against 
a particular party shall not be applicable in the construction and interpretation of this Agreement or any exhibits 
hereto or amendments hereof. 
 

19.5 This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws of the state in which 
the Premises is located, without regard to conflict of law rule. 
 
20.   TIME OF ESSENCE:   Time shall be considered of the essence both to the Buyer and the Seller for all 
activities undertaken or required pursuant to this Agreement. 
 
21. COUNTERPARTS:  This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed to be an original, and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument. 
 
22.  RADON:   Radon is a naturally occurring radioactive gas that, when it has accumulated in the building in 
sufficient quantities, may present health risks to persons who are exposed to it over time. Levels of radon that exceed 



PSA-Page 12  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

federal and state guidelines have been found in buildings.  Additional information regarding radon and radon testing 
may be obtained from your county public health unit. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
  

SIGNATURE PAGE TO FOLLOW  



PSA-Page 13  
 Revised October 4, 2016 
 SITE ID: VA-167-1074460 
 PIN:  51167 0014 
 (LV)/(05/22/2019) 
 

 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Buyer has caused this Agreement to be signed the ________ day of 

____________________, 20____, in duplicate, each of which shall be considered an original. 
 
WITNESS(ES):     BUYER(S):    COUNTY OF RUSSELL VIRGINIA 
 
 
_______________________________     __________________________________________ 
      Print Name: ________________________________ 
      Print Title: _________________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________  ____________________________________ (SEAL) 
      Print Name: ________________________________ 
      Print Title: _________________________________ 
 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF SELLER'S ACCEPTANCE 
 
 Buyer's Offer to purchase the Premises is accepted by Seller this ______ day of _______________, 20___. 
 
WITNESS(ES):     CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC. 
 
 
 
___________________________   By: _______________________________________ 

Print Name:  ________________________________ 
      Print Title:  _________________________________ 
 
 
____________________________    
 



CSX TRANSPORTATION, INC. 

1 " = 100 '

Engineering Milepost
Proposed Lease 0.12 ± Acres
                                               
Depot Building

                                          
CSX Real Estate

S:\PIN\Exhibits\Exhibit A - 20150622 010008 - VA-167-1074460.mxd

0 100 20050 Feet
L

SITE: VA-167-1074460
RUSSELL COUNTY, VA
MILEPOST: Z 35.1

THIS RAILROAD MAP EXHIBIT GRAPHICALLY REPRESENTS A 
PROPOSED REAL ESTATE TRANSACTION. IT MAY NOT REFLECT 
CURRENT "ON THE GROUND" CONDITIONS AND/OR ACTUAL 
LOCATIONS OF FEATURES. ALL DIMENSIONS, OFFSET DISTANCES, 
AREA CALCULATIONS AND MEASUREMENT NOTATIONS SHOWN 
ON THIS EXHIBIT ARE APPROXIMATE. 

DIVISION: FLORENCE
SUBDIVISION: KINGSPORT
DATE: 06/22/2015
REVISED: 06/28/2016
DRAWN BY: o7525

EXHIBIT A

PIN #

GIS #

INTEL #

51167 0014

VVA1/17

03383-002

PROPOSED LEASE

Site Boundary
is 30' ± from

Nearest Centerline

150' ±

80' ±



 1 

 THIS LEASE AGREEMENT made and entered into on this the ____ day of 

_______________, 2018, by and between DICKENSON-RUSSELL CONTURA, LLC, 

a Delaware limited liability company, hereinafter referred to as “Lessor”, and RUSSELL 

COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, a political subdivision of the Commonwealth of 

Virginia, hereinafter referred to as “Lessee”. 

 WHEREAS, Lessor is the owner of those certain lots of surface property located 

on Left Fork of Lick Creek in Dante, Virginia, as shown outlined on the map attached 

hereto and made a part hereof as Exhibit No. 1 (the “Property”); and            

 WHEREAS, Lessee desires to lease the Property for use in conjunction with its 

Dane Community Center activities; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, WITNESSETH: That for and in consideration of 

covenants and agreement of the parties as set forth herein, Lessor and Lessee agree as 

follows: 

  1. Lessor does lease and demise unto Lessee the right to enter the Property only for 
use of the Property for purposes associated with the Dante Community Center.  
Lessee accepts the Property in an “AS-IS” condition, without warranty from 
Lessor for fitness or condition of the Property for the purposes granted. 

 
  2. The initial term of this Agreement is for a period of one (1) year from and after 

the date hereof, with the right to extend for successive periods of one (1) year 
each.  Each such election to extend shall be deemed automatic unless Lessee gives 
to Lessor a ninety (90) day written notice, prior to the expiration of any such term 
hereof, of its intention not to extend this Agreement.  Provided however, it is 
understood and agreed that Lessor shall have the right to terminate this 
Agreement at any time, without cause, by giving Lessee no less than thirty (30) 
days notice. 

 
  3. As consideration for the rights granted by this Agreement, Lessee agrees to mow, 

maintain, and provide security for the Property and shall pay to Lessor an annual 
rental in the amount of Ten Dollars ($10.00).  Payment for the first yearly term is 
due and payable upon execution of this Agreement and thereafter on or before the 
first day of each subsequent renewal term. 

 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



 2 

  4. Lessee understands and agrees that the rights granted hereunder are for its use 
only and Lessee has no right to assign, sublease, or in any way transfer its rights 
hereunder. 

 
  5. Lessee shall have no right of claim for damages of any nature hereunder due to 

mining or any other activities conducted by Lessor and/or its duly authorized 
agents either on the Property or contiguous properties.   

 
  6. Lessee shall not place any structures or improvements on the Property. It is 

understood and agreed that Lessee shall have no further rights to the Property 
upon termination of this Agreement and all of Lessee’s personal property will be 
removed prior to the termination date.  

 
  7. Lessee covenants and agrees to promptly clean up and properly dispose of all 

trash and debris on the premises and maintain the premises in a neat and orderly 
condition during the term of this Agreement.   

 
  8. Lessee covenants that it will use the Property only in a proper and lawful manner, 

in all respects in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and all rules and 
regulations governing Lessor’s mining permit, if any, which includes the 
Property. 

 
  9. Lessee shall be responsible for obtaining and paying for insurance, if desired, 

covering Lessee’s personal property placed or used in or on the Property in the 
event of loss. 

 
 10. Lessor shall have the sole right to declare this Agreement immediately null and 

void in the event Lessor, in its sole judgment, shall deem that a material violation 
of any of the covenants of this Agreement has been committed by Lessee. 

 
11. Lessee agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Lessor (including its parents, 

subsidiaries, affiliates, and lessors and the managers, officers, directors, agents, 
invitees, and employees) harmless, and Lessee shall assume all loss, cost, damage, 
expense and claims, including attorney fees, for any and all injuries or death to 
persons or damage to property that may arise out of Lessee’s actions or 
possession hereunder, including any third-party claims of invitees of Lessee upon 
the Property. 

 
12. Agents and/or officials of Lessor shall have the rights of ingress and egress to the 

Property at all times. 



 3 

13, Any notices required hereunder shall be effective upon mailing by United States      
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, addressed to:  

 
Lessor at: 5703 Crutchfield Drive 

             Norton, VA  24273 
      Attention:  Paul A. Mullins 
 
    Lessee at:   P.O. Box 1208 

Lebanon, VA 24266 
Attention:  Lonzo Lester 

 
 

WITNESS the following signatures as of the day and year first above written. 
 
 
      DICKENSON-RUSSELL CONTURA, LLC 
 
 
      By:    _____________ 
       
      Its:                                                           
  
 
      RUSSELL COUNTY  

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
      By:    _____________ 
       
      Its:                                                           
  
 
 
 



 

Board of Supervisors  Action Item C-1 – C-14 
137 Highland Drive Presenter: Administrator 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

       Meeting: 9/9/19     6:00 PM 
 
 

 

 

County Administrator Reports & Requests 
 

REPORTS 
 

1. RC Employee Health Insurance Contract – CIGNA – 9/1/19……………………..C-1 
 

2. Belfast & Glade Hollow Water Projects Funding…………………………………..C-2 
       

3. RC Animal Shelter VDACS Inspection……………………………………………….C-3 
 

4. 2019 VACo Annual Conference (Nov 10-12, 2019)..……………………………….C-4 
 

5. RC Tourism Committee Member Resignation – Marketta Horton………………C-5 
 

REQUESTS 
 
6. Supreme Court of VA Drug Treatment Court Grant ($90,000)…………………...C-6 

 
7. Tobacco Commission Grant – Honaker & Castlewood Canneries……………..C-7 

 
8. Tobacco Commission Grant – RC Fair Association………………………………C-8 

 
9. Tobacco Commission & VDACS Meat Processing Facility Feasibility                                   

Study Grant……………………………………………………………………………….C-9 
 

10. Authorization for Disposal Truck Purchase and Sale of Disposal Truck……...C-10 
 

11. CP Regional Housing Authority – Payment in Lieu Taxes for HUD…………….C-11 
 

12. Authorization of RC Library Board Funding of ($7,119.17)………………………C-12 
 

13. RC Planning Commission Plat………………………………………………………...C-13 
  

14. Travel Request……………………………………………………………………………C-14 
 

1. Frede Sweeney & Crystal White – BAI Class – Charlottesville – 9/30 – 10/1, 2019 
2. Kelly McBride Delph – Library of VA Meeting – Richmond, VA - 9/19-20, 2019 
3. Betsy Summerfield, – National Emergency Management Inst. - 9/22-9/27, 2019 
4. Jess Powers – National Emergency Management Inst. - 9/22-9/27, 2019 
5. Lonzo Lester – DEQ Plan Review Training – Roanoke, VA - 9/17-19, 2019 
6. Mickey Rhea – DEQ Plan Review Training – Roanoke, VA – 9/17-19, 2019 
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s): 
Board Discretion.  

 
SUGGESTED MOTION(s): Various  







VRA VIRGINIA 
RESOURCES 
AUTHORITY 

August 12, 2019 

Mr. Carter McGlothlin 
Board Chairman 
The Russell County Public Service Authority 
137 Highland Drive 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Re: Virginia Water Supply Revolving Fund 
The Russell County Public Service Authority 

Stephanie L. Hamlett 
Executive Director 

Glade Hollow Water Linc Replacement/Glade Hill Water Service Extension Project 
(WSL-020-18) 

Dear Mr. McGlothlin: 

Virginia Resources Authority (the .. Authority") is pleased to advise you that the Virginia 
Department of Health ("VDH") has authorized funding from the Virginia Water Supply Revolving 
Fund (the "Fund") to The Russell County Public Service Authority (the "PSA") to finance the 
replacement of water lines in the Glade Hollow area and the extension of water service into the 
Glade Hill area, together with related expenses (the "Project"). Funding for the Project will consist 
of a loan of up to $418,700 (the "Principal Repayment Loan") and a principal forgiveness loan of 
up to $523,000 (the "Principal Forgiveness Loan"), for a total funding package of up to $941, 700 
(the "Loan''). 

The Cost of Funds on the Principal Repayment Loan will be 2.5% per annum, comprised of 
interest to the fund of 1.00% and a fee of 1.50% for administrative and management services 
attributable to the Loan. Payments on the Principal Repayment Loan will begin approximately six 
months after the estimated Project completion for a term of thirty years. 

The Authority hereby offers to extend to the PSA the Loan as stated, subject, however, to 
the satisfaction of the conditions to purchase the PSA' s Local Bond set forth in the enclosed form 
of Financing Agreement (Sections 2.1, 3.1, and 3.2). Among these conditions is a requirement that 
Loan closing shall not take place until a Transfer Agreement is entered into that transfers all 
outstanding loans of the former The Castlewood Water and Sewage Authority to the PSA (see 
Section 3.2(a)). Additionally, the PSA must complete a Waterworks Business Operations Plan and 
Rate Study under Section 10.13 of the Financing Agreement. A form of Funding Agreement for the 
Principal Forgiveness Loan is also enclosed. 

It is understood that the Principal Repayment Loan wilt be secured by a pledge of the PSA 's 
net water and sewer system revenues and the moral obligation of Russell County by way of a 
Support Agreement. VRA would not enter into the Financing Agreement without the security and 
credit enhancement of a Support Agreement. The PSA's Local Bond evidencing the Principal 

1111 E. Mam Street 804 644.3100 Phone 
Suite 1920 804.644.3109 FAX 

Richmond, VA 23219 www.V1rgm1aResources.org 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight







Page 1 of 3 
 

RUSSELL COUNTY PUBLIC SERVICE AUTHORITY 
P. O. BOX 3219 

LEBANON, VIRGINIA  24266 
276-883-4030  Fax 276-889-2196 e-mail rcpsa@bvu.net 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Glade Hollow/Glade Hill Drive Water Project   
 
The total project cost is $935,700.00.  Plus, VDH has a closing fee of $6,000.00.   
The Funding Sources are: 
VDH:  $523,000.00 Grant 
           $223,700.00 Loan 
Coalfield Water Development Fund:  $75,000 Grant 
Southwest VA Water & Waste Water Fund:  $120,000 Grant 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:rcpsa@bvu.net
Lonzo Lester
Text Box
Grants:  $523,000              $  75,000              $120,000               $718,000_Loans:   $223,700 





Hosted by Washington County
AGENDA

The Virginia Association of Counties and Washington County invite you
to VACo's...

2019 Regions 12 & 13 Meeting
Thursday, September 12 | 2-4pm

Washington County Board of Supervisors Auditorium
1 Government Center Place | Abingdon, VA 24210

Join the discussion about the challenges and opportunities facing
communities in VACo Regions 12 & 13. Please be prepared to share
your top issue affecting your county. Also, there will be a discussion on
"Tourism as Economic Development," led by Tazewell County
Administrator Eric Young, JD.

Region 12 Director – Adam Kidd | Bland County

Region 13 Director – Larry R. Mosley | Lee County

VACo Region 12: Bland County | Carroll County | Grayson County |
Pulaski County | Smyth County | Washington County | Wythe County

VACo Region 13: Buchanan County | Dickenson County | Lee County
| Russell County | Scott County | Tazewell County | Wise County

All state legislators in Regions 12 & 13 have been invited to attend. Local
and state leaders will have an opportunity to discuss challenges and
possible solutions.

We look forward to seeing you in Washington County for the VACo
Regions 12 & 13 Meeting. Please RSVP to Valerie Russell at
vrussell@vaco.org.

Regions 12 & 13 Meeting Website

Connect with us

   

Virginia Association of Counties | 1207 East Main Street, Richmond, VA 23219

Unsubscribe lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us

Update Profile | About Constant Contact

http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPoImtXMnCpuM-YaVTtkvTx0aMV4YNyFdEUdLbMVx91Gir8PI5sVHtE9XxGyA2SrlCxNIjGqIabHBzZB8wE671vDXBdIyq46inm11A4AfPeJMZB0Nq2LvHku5SnqCcJAGWzy6fJHaSLIj8ULUb1CGoUQfmEndMjkcAk--V3wwpMBr&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPoImtXMnCpuMbJSlOWF1LA8A-a1IykGaX8VIPMfY5MJEWT25WvBbS2mrQ6yZxdkGOCvw3nr2flMOdYYaJ7GzvPtJdc8k2-cy3h4_F8_0PzhFANeatwxSItudeBkNbLnVXwM6hjvGtf9ptI2e-hBODiAX-TaW5Nu-jX4S76i1Lp9hYj9sye2EnSMA9MHCyYZKll3RmZYcHme2i4G8eOh5a4qCMSh4A4KpT_v88sesj6-W5xvkf6kJaK9RWrcr8_Xv5V75sbAu-klSYSKT76AjlF3aRnt6UR6a3ctdx-swlqDZp5ifsaIDIX7pvGyAMU5FNMDOkJBQqTO2ig2EBh9_LZopANfyYlS2Uw==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPmsiloFztyBGJpS6oel51ZoxDNoxGFv15EMDWSDqqBmF68nfiFza-Wvw9cnN3hyfk4M2K8k6GENj9x1v-5VOuvEPvPa-OPH9yZuChV2JzpoWW_V1n02yCjRRybHg1UK5kA8sgvcD1lJFTJ77HwxWfrc=&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-X4WwyNj-JANt8_3_shRxdAG5alhfABrxjqwzf9fZ9Iz1Qwkpewyf-lZe5sHKRpXQJOdjDOx_1P5XXxRbdoOM5i-A869F3EHw2ySbs1ZQ4vUDidayxoRuMg==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-pyX58yNA82tc-OMHjyqHW7wzRclrLwS_Op4SPoYwc9bLnLhtjpCn1hBsm7_Ig93-kn6C0QKt0MQ=&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-QjXyMgcbrJDX_dqD_dMSbdWn1DqMViRmsbagI4VSdPr-FVV_XMv5vIYg871V_uLgQAfPUShPp-tgeUvhU0WyEZtYR5CBK8o1&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPoImtXMnCpuMz8j3G8SIKoLWI7BjzzIfI6nBBti8DPg-qu3a41A1rOAOv45-14FidtwyvO0sI-7HIU7xdjXF029V1heKLNEEem099sP5KYhb&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-bOodAn5a5j2nHAxb_QZm-OynJD2otHyffoq5KJkFGrMVitpcT3nxPG1wFeg-DqRW9LkIrjVjfuSXE8gd-QOC7Q==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-3suT_W6L4K8km0oZ6QpckMMgBsPyhzKWNcISt6F0lkeNM8vfHP9lndaTInqBsXynntEosJSmZmtZjsBMpUpaKw==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-a4ez45MB1v-DO7MN9lOKHIoQeEkp3XSmVkqEggI741znJ3EQ0_Ij72TEmofz53d7Fav0sVl44IfEEZHW0hZD8w==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-6OY9Y5G6Hq9l6aLAwwv0Q-xq-oXr8tVMu438iDYrXaPQIUcEHlNtRA0KgAP8rWQS6DlChsqWvkTQclGHEPmk-w==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPvzdAqGreCsNODGaK7JWLAQRh6hj_uCaMYJ0FYqQ7OtGxj9tDI5QZ_wVCFMMnaHUAEWcQPKSMHkG__TpNTgTqIPSw1HTffW7cRWOinhEwTcG&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPvzdAqGreCsNyJrmCEUxchGTdnH0Y7OskFUH6i_4Xnynpo3nx4NSqRI7VA20HksTqpISTnPHGJOCBO3PecnjkDnEmw4vhnkP3A==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-brxz8Hcbl9ELrK1deQLMjLNDpSXUQUed8UvxjBbTEnhbOXyujGIE-xjmfjtur5SPMmFlWdyl1NvippVLEC6POw==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-BgPaYonnmt02e4XluOnvYpgzSbH3JGDYxyEKFb8KhFtg1oAWcwiJAfoX3GSloqY5q5ZLS6YUdMRCYCW1j2SPbQ6dDFGYhTMs&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-FZlA0umJHwHtTwle5SwlJFM_lvqbwDZZNollNOsje6bCTy5a0Eb56d4SHkOdLTPSqafJ4nIUbSoLBwCLFOvWew==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-_Kmxg6bs3q4DOj_wGsP2zZ6Ucl36n6iqH6ne4Dk7RO4w2fXn2SXc4aTsFH_I4suAXdIe0fsirspV0OmszW1DxA==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtM4E9BXjaW-xjs_T0g_iInaHr3eBCwRosXuwz5aHra3AfVVyfCkIuDjmAVR1i_V4pOjQun2PNU9lucjzkSyU5a8XQ8ZLdGcNA==&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
mailto:vrussell@vaco.org
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPtYNfP0M3fvec2X9o2_8gqI6hvRUOfqILRfkBQZqaVE4ODke3m2M3ZaEvxxPvS4b8XGjO6H0RUQsN3Gs0uX9OsfCIGMl1vnjPVg1LdpBaO2cWQjDMkPIcOJ11flhNjQq4aA58hk_wtKmr_WqLFhS__m4ncrwTMpvqRgQb7zb75of&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPgTyg0HpGZyROXyrqD0kJKCSZEoYq1W0IKdfBMkUlGv8RO13iKl21oGz3Gn7EhAKwsDkbma0BNAb2W_mvTOPTdQLLD-oyUsJAuynoALEOi7C&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPgTyg0HpGZyROXyrqD0kJKCSZEoYq1W0IKdfBMkUlGv8RO13iKl21oGz3Gn7EhAKwsDkbma0BNAb2W_mvTOPTdQLLD-oyUsJAuynoALEOi7C&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPgTyg0HpGZyRxGUoBrSOKBV-ESYctXpoT5O0S074FtoLAt6Os-My94ub86FAWSO0_IdlXvEWh3tsoE0G0NBcZw0I-ADgCDOVQnMKZRZvBohQ&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001alcRT17IjrhquaSYgdSHyRSxYXxDW9kV-1TP2agxfJM5VunrWEWNPgTyg0HpGZyRxGUoBrSOKBV-ESYctXpoT5O0S074FtoLAt6Os-My94ub86FAWSO0_IdlXvEWh3tsoE0G0NBcZw0I-ADgCDOVQnMKZRZvBohQ&c=UBevHZhWnamJcDAcqbDneg8CgV4K7jQ5gypiQN4LEsNqNoHVTkZz9w==&ch=TYTR4FWPS0U1K_3YiB_dNeNxp8MBYxV9xRebaVZwPl7AKm2cfMtATQ==
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=un&m=001qyf_MFnJwY_aj29kevv94g%3D&ch=e533b9b0-e362-11e4-a619-d4ae52900e00&ca=a4cacf94-aa17-458a-8db3-d51a1643f895
https://visitor.constantcontact.com/do?p=oo&m=001qyf_MFnJwY_aj29kevv94g%3D&ch=e533b9b0-e362-11e4-a619-d4ae52900e00&ca=a4cacf94-aa17-458a-8db3-d51a1643f895
http://www.constantcontact.com/legal/about-constant-contact


August 20, 2019 

Russell County Board of Supervisors/ 
Russell County Tourism Committee 

To Whom It May Concern: 

This correspondence is to inform you that I feel I must resign as a Russell County Tourism Committee 
member, effective immediately, because of the interference with my job at the Virginia Coalfield 
Economic Development Authority, in which the Authority serves seven counties and one city of the 
coalfield region. I feel that working with all localities within the region in relation to my VCEDA position, 
the tourism position may be viewed, by some, as a Conflict of Interest. 

I also feel the committee would benefit more from a member that would be more heavily involved in 
tourism in the county than what I have the time to do so. 

I am grateful for having been asked to serve on this committee as a District 6 representative, and I offer 
my best wishes. 

-ll!7l &£/Jo / ~f~orton ~ 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



 

S U P R E M E  C O U R T  O F  V I R G I N I A  

 
O F F I C E  O F  T H E  E X E C U T I V E  S E C R E T A R Y  

1 0 0  N O R T H  N I N T H  S T R E E T  
R I C H M O N D ,  V I R G I N I A  2 3 2 1 9 - 2 3 3 4  

( 8 0 4 )  7 8 6 - 6 4 5 5  

 

 
          
JUDICIAL INFORM ATION TECHNOLOGY 
     Michael J. Riggs, Sr.,  Director 

JUDICIAL PLANNING 
     Cyri l W . Mil ler,  Jr. ,  Director  

JUDICIAL SERVICES 
  Paul F. DeLosh, Director  
 

LEGAL RESEARCH 
  Steven L. Dalle Mura, Director  
 

LEGISLATIVE & PUBLIC RELATIONS 
  Krist i S. W right, Director 
 

MAGISTRATE SERVICES 
  Jonathan E. Green, Director 

      

 

 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 
     Karl R. Hade 

Assistant Executive Secretary & 
 Legal Counsel 
     Edward M. Macon 

COURT IM PROVEM ENT PROGRAM 
      Sandra L. Karison, Director 

EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 
      CAROLINE E. KIRKPATRICK, DIRECTOR 
 
FISCAL SERVICES 
     JOHN B. RICKMAN, DIRECTOR 
 
HUM AN RESOURCES 
      RENÉE FLEMING MILLS, DIRECTOR 

 
 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 

 
 

August 21, 2019 
 
 
 
 

Ms. Missy Carter 
Russell County Drug Court Coordinator 
89 E. Main Street, Suite B 
P. O. Box 417 
Lebanon, VA  24266 
 
Supreme Court of Virginia Drug Treatment Court Docket Grant, 
Title:  Russell County Adult Drug Treatment Court 

 
Dear Ms. Carter: 
 
 I am pleased to advise you that your grant for the above-referenced grant program 
has been approved for $90,000 in State funds for fiscal year 2020.  Please note the special 
condition prior to accepting this award. 
 

Enclosed you will find a Statement of Grant Award and a Statement of Grant 
Award Special Conditions.  To indicate your acceptance of the award and conditions, 
please sign the award acceptance and return it to Courtney Stewart, Grants Management 
Analyst, at the Office of the Executive Secretary (OES).  Please review the conditions 
carefully; as they require action on your part before we will disburse grant funds.  Prior 
to the OES disbursing of funds, the Subrecipient must agree to comply with the 
following and the attached special conditions: 

 
a. Submit the quarterly grant reports by their due date to the Statewide Drug 

Treatment Court Coordinator. 
b. Maintain accurate & current data in the new web-based drug treatment 

court database beginning July 1, 2012. 
c. Submit a copy of any final federal grant report(s) and/or quarterly reports 

of any drug court Federal grant funds awarded. 
 

When we receive documentation showing that you have complied with the 
conditions, you will be eligible to request funds awarded under this grant.  A REQUEST 
FOR FUNDS form is also included with this letter and should be used for this purpose.  

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



Russell County Adult Award Letter  
August 21, 2019 
Page Two 

 
You may request funds at the same time you submit the documentation of 

compliance with the grant conditions or at any time thereafter.  However, we cannot 
process your request until we have received and approved all required information. 
 

 We appreciate your interest in this grant program and will be happy to assist you 
in any way we can to assure your project’s success.  If you have any questions, please 
call Courtney Stewart at 804-356-1064. 

 
   Yours very truly, 

                                          Paul F. DeLosh 

   
PFD/ces 
Enclosures 
 
cc:     Mr. Lonzo Lester, Russell County Administrator 
          Ms. Alisha McGlothin, Russell County Treasurer 
 Karl R. Hade, Executive Secretary 
 Anna Powers, Drug Treatment Court Coordinator 
 



Supreme Court of Virginia  
Office of the Executive Secretary 

100 North Ninth Street Richmond, VA  23219 
 

Statement of Grant Award/Acceptance 
 
Subrecipient-- Date:   August 21, 2019  
Russell County Drug Court 
Grant Period--   
From:    7/1/2019 Through:    6/30/2020  
    

Project Director Project Administrator Finance Officer 
Missy R. Carter 
Drug Court Coordinator 
135 Highland Drive 
P.O. Box 417 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

Lonzo Lester 
Russell County Administrator 
137 Highland Drive 
P.O. Box 1208 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

Alisha McGlothlin 
Russell County Treasurer   
137 Highland Drive 
P.O. Box 121 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 

Phone No:    (276) 889-8158 
Email:  
missy.carter@russellcountyva.us 
 

Phone No:  (276) 889-8000   
Email:  
lonzolester@russellcountyva.us    
 

Phone No:    (276) 889-8028 
Email:  
rctreas@bvunet.net 
       

      GRANT AWARD BUDGET 
    Program Funds 

Budget Categories TOTALS 
 
A.  Personnel 

     $ 50,000.00 

 
B.  Consultants 

     $ 10,000.00 

 
C.  Travel 

     $        -0- 

 
D.  Equipment 

     $       -0- 

 
E.  Indirect Expenses 

     $       -0- 

 
F.  Supplies & Other Expenses 

     $ 30,000.00 

 
TOTALS 

     $ 90,000.00 

   
This grant is subject to all rules, regulations, and criteria included in the grant application and the special 
conditions attached thereto. 
   

 
   Paul F. DeLosh, Director of Judicial Services 
     
The undersigned, having received the Statement of Grant Award/Acceptance and the Conditions attached thereto, 
does hereby accept this grant and agree to the conditions pertaining thereto, this 21st day of August 2019. 
   

Signature: 
 

  Title:  

 

mailto:missy.carter@russellcountyva.us
mailto:missy.carter@russellcountyva.us
mailto:lonzolester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:lonzolester@russellcountyva.us
mailto:rctreas@bvunet.net
mailto:rctreas@bvunet.net


'.l'RRC OFFICE USE ONLY 

Grant# 3371 

LETTER OF AGREEMENT" GRANT FUNDS- UNRELATED PARTY 

This Grant Agreement (this "Agreement") made and entered the 8th day of January, 2019 (the 
"Award Date"), by and between the Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission, a body 
corporate and political subdivisio11 of the Commonwealth of Virginia (the "Commission"), and 
Russell County Board of Supervisors. (the "Grantee"). 

WlTNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Virginia General Assembly created the Commission to, among other 
things, stimulate the economic growth and development of communities in the Southern and 
Southwest regions (the "Region") of the Commonwealth of Virginia (the "Commonwealth"), and 

WHEREAS, the Grantee has submitted an application, which by this reference is 
incorporated herein and made a part of this Agreement (the "Application"), to the Commission for 
funding to acquire, construct, improve, equip, furnish and/or othe1wise undertake the project 
entitled Russell County Canneries Revitalization Project described on Exhibit A attached 
hereto (the "Project"), and 

WlffiREAS, the Commission, in reliance upoll the information set forth in the 
Application, has determined that the Project benefits the Region and is consistent with and in 
furtherance of the Co1nmission 's public purposes and approved a grant to the Grantee in the 
amount of $131,420.00 (the "Grant") to fond the Pl'oject, the approval and funding of such Grant 
the Commission has detennined cons ti lutes a valid public purpose for the expenditure of public 
funds and is the animating: purpose for the Grant, and 

WHEREAS, the Commission and the Grantee desire to set forth their understanding and 
agreement as to the use of the Grant and the obligations of the Grantee regarding the use of the 
Grant, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual benefits, promises 
and undertakings of the parties to this Agreement .. and other good and valuable consideration, the . 
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties l1ereto hereby represent, 
wan-ant, covenant and agree as follows: 

1. Definitions. The following capitaHzed tenns used in this Agreement have the 
meanings set forth below: 

"Authol'ized Expenditures" means the expenditures to be paid by or on behalf of, or 
re.imbursed to, the Grantee in connection with the Grant as set forth in the Project Budget. 

"C11pital Expenditure" means any cost of a type that is properly chargeable to capital 
account (or would be so chargeable with (or but for) a proper election or the application of the 
definition of "placed in service" under Treas. Regs. § 1.150-2(c)) under general federal income tax 
principles, determ.ined at the time the expenditure is paid. 

Tobacco Reglon Revltalizatlon Commission Page-1- rev. April ZS, 2019 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight









completed on or before the expiration of this Agreement. The Grantee affirms that the Grant funds 
and funds available from the other sources specified in the Project Budget will be sufficient to 
cause the Project to be completed. 

The Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable foderal, state, and locnl laws and 
regulations pertaining to the Project and the use and application of Grant funds. 

5. Payment of Grant Funds. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, and at the sole 
discretion of the Commission and, subject to the conditions set forth in Exhibit C attached hereto, 
the Grant shall be disbursed to the Grantee on a reimbursement basis. 

The Grantee shall be eligible for reimbursement upon submission of a signed payment 
request on the Commission's then current form ("Payment Request Form") with adequate 
supporting documentation. The Grantee agrees to comply with the Commission's General 
Fnnding Polieics, Grant Disbursement Guidelines, and Guidelines for Advance of Funds as 
adopted by the Commission 

Expenses incurred prior to the Award Date are not eligible for reimbursement. Prior to 
any disbursement, the Commission shall have on record documentation from the Grantee 
designating the officers, employees, or agents authorized to make a reimbursement request (such 
documentation may be in the fom1 of a resolution or minutes of the Grantee appointing such 
designee ). 

Reimbursement requests shall be submitted not more freq11ently than quatterly, unless the 
Commission otherwise agrees. Appropriate supporting documentation shall be attached to all 
Payment Request Fonns and may include, but is not limited to, invoices from goods purchased 
and services performed, receipts, vouchers, reporting forms or other evidence of the actual 
paym.ent of costs related to tl1e Project and consistent with the Project Budget. The Grantee shall 
also provide appropriate supporting documentation of the expcndih1re and application of any 
required matching funds for the Project as set forth on Exhibit C attached hereto. The Commission 
may in its sole discretion rcfose to make a disbursement if the documentation is not adequate or if 
such disbursement does not appear to be within the Project Budget or is otherwise contrary to or 
in violation of the provisions hereof. The Commission in its sole discretion may refuse to disburse 
any funds to the Grantee if the Grantee has previously received a grant award and a final grnnt 
report for the previous grant award has not beei1 received by the Commission. 

6. Right oflnspection. The Commission, and its members, employees and agents, shall 
have the right to inspect the Project upon reasonable notice to the Grnntee provided, however, that 
in the event of an emergency, inspection may be made, to preserve the integrity of the Grant and 
its original int11nded pmpose, with notice to the Grantee being given at the earliest practicable time. 

7. P11rties' Relationship. In connection with the awal'd or the adtTlinistration of the Grant, 
the Commission does not and shall not assume any liability for any financial or other obligations 
of the Grantee made to third parties, whe.ther or not related to the Project. The Grantee is and will 
be acting as an independent contractor in the perfo1mance of 1he Project, and agrees to be 
responsible, to the extent pe1mitted by the Vil'ginia Tort Claims Act and all other applicable 

Tobacco Reglou Revitalization Cornrnlssion Page" 5" rev. April 25, 2019 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight











1N WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the date 
first written above. 

TOBACCO REGION REVITALIZAT 
political subdivision of the Common 

, a body corporate and 

Printed Name of Executive Dfrector: ---~E~v~a~n~F~e~i~n~m~a~n _______ _ 

Date:-~)( .......... ~ {~?:,~--' q~---

Grantee Information 

Russell County Board of Supervisors 

Signature of Grantee's Chief Executive; -~~¢~~;l.~~~;2~----

Printed Name of Grantee's Chief Executive: __ _,;,G,,..,.rp.i;;"'d"'--'C.'-"':t2""-,,,,_./;.;~"'""'-u.-""'V-c__ ___ _ 

Date: B)q JI Cf 
~ ' 

Phone# :/7& · f?&7i · ?ooo e-maJl,lon-,;o. leSfef'- (j.,/<!,tv)c.J.Ll/t'.ott11!yvt1... c,15 

Federal ID# 5l/- 4'0015 !l9 

Tobacco Region Revitalization Co1nmlssion Page-10 • rev. Aprll 25, 2019 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



Exhibit A 

Project Description 

Russell County has requested this grant for upgrading cannery equipment al existing canneries in 
the communities of Castlewood and Honaker. Funding will go directly to upgrading equipment 
in both canneries. 

Tobacco RegJon Revitalization Cotmnlsslon Page -11 - rev. April 25, 2019 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight





TICRC Grant Application Budget Worksheet 

{;~(\'.i't'~',1!{~1W~~!~~~~;;;,~~:rr.~~1t~~1tl~~~i~µr~~i~~ti,;~;~~;~.:,.ti::;h:i!:~,.ii~,~;"~~'.~t.z~,~1v~11:4fr:!(;~.r1-,~,,~1f:'1~~.;~1,ir.;J~,~w:,c '} 
l. l)c.sct!plhm (Eul1,1f u brfof description ol'huw 
lhc T/CllC llrn1t~ will iJtl lHCtl) 

2. Budge! Line Item 

3. Bm.lgct Lino. Item Amoun1 (Enter lh<' ruuount 
of funds ulfocnted lo el\ch buJuet lin1,1) 

4. Tula! Amount (SelfTotul\lng) 

llequelkd 'l'ICRC Fu ml Oeinils 

'l'l.w fund:1 wifl bu use.1! 101ip.iiiidG lh~c11qlfiiri'{nf h1\i11h .~\1il~l'ri~s. Thls will pmvitfo ~~.Upifo\c.1r1.1.l11.f S\i!¥.1Jl(yiN~ii!~~ii.(f~f"l~~~~&\Yth·~)i~. ~- .·. 
~x.1iqosto11 ol'·luc11I :igrlbnsin<:ilsl':s. ·' · · ,· 

Pl!t'l'IOmtl 
Survkl'.~ 

C-011\ru.:lu:il 
Serv!cl!~ 

·.,. 

SUpplies& 
Mal<lrlats-

Condn11ou.~ 

Charges 
l'ro)'>Mly& 

lllljlfflVCll\Cht~ 

·.··:. 

Plaut& 
JmprO\'Cmcnrs 

Trnll~l~t 
Payrncnis 

SI31,420.uo 

r'i iL~~~ '.~ ~:~~ ~;~fr' fuii1tbJ~_: ~iiJcr ~uu~C_'inforrn~Oo~, s-;~l~l~:p-c_~cd1~t.!QJl hp~ o~dge1 Line!t~1:rt.iino~~~~ f~-~h'c ~lu~
1

iiSn1igl~t_cef ~Q~~s b~low. :~'?..lli;'et' fon-QJ;11: li{c Mil Slulus fro;n Uie 

· ~~/:··::~: ~·~· j:'.:~feqf,~Yf:~~~Y!}~;-~~}!.1 .. ~;.:.1;~-1:~~~~~~~~-,~~~~!~: ~rf.;f:W· !~i-~!¥;~lz.~:·,f/~':t(f:~f~{~f ,~f,~lf!.:~\1~~1~{~!':ff ~'.'.1f:~~ r~r~'f!!Yf.. -~Jf.,~~~!~~1~~~-~'!!:ft~~c~,~(!t.~~~ /1.1/~~~-ffff./(~~-~~~f::{-'·:;'.: : ~:·.;. ,-('·: , ... 

I. F1m<li11g Typ>: {Sckvt the l}'PC ofml\lo:hiog 
fu11Js lfom 1l1e 1irupdow11 llst) 

2. Ag1.moy/Lo~;ility Ntimc (Ertt\lr !hi;! nmno !Im 
sonrcll orth~ nmtchiag funds) 

~cul 

i\lntcfllng F1mth l>~hlll 

.:.,. .• .. · 

. :' ..... ,:.'.··' .. ·.·: . . f .: • ·-· .. · . 

.), Slitltl~ {Sdcc\ lhu s1;i111s of!hll m~to:hlug fl.md'\ Mll.lll!j iu Huiid 
f(a111 tho drvpdown. lisl) 

4, Oescrlptlon {l'fi(crn hricfdcscdptlon of how 
tho mntt.lhlng fund~ will be used) 

5. Bu1ll):¢I Line lNrtt Description 

6, Dmlg<ll Linc (ten\ Amount (Enter l11¢ n111011nt 
of fund~ nll11cale~ to each budget line) 

7, 1'<:ilal 1\nlllllnl (SclfTotulling) 

I. Jlu11tllnu Ty~ (Select the type ol'nrntchinu 
1\11\tl~ lhnu lhc tfrondow11 list) 

2. i\l(c11oy/IA1c111i<y N(lmc (En\Cr the mrnm llu.: 
sourco ol'lhi: matching fund~) 

1~p~6_$ \vi!!.prov!cfo niudl~g l~r ~h.C f!!~1~i.1~!~~~~1j-~if~1.i:~11!.ii_~Ws·, lh~mw impm\'!-'mcn_ls ~0°;frC\'r(i.h~ liolef ~~i1illritl.lJit_..n.n.~~9~.~~-qr1.~Q ~~~C~$1tii' 

'"r·P"" '""'" thl<'lm•""'"" "'"I""""· '!,~~.: .. ·:'~: · · .. - · · · · · · · 
Personnl C'on!raclunl Supplies&. O~n!inuous Properly & faJ.Ulpmcnt rlnnt & Tr;msfi:r 
Services SerVfclls Tvfotcriills Cimrgl!S lm11mw:mcnts /111provcnrnnts Payments 

$if.S.Otl0.t!fl 

.), Shll\!S {S.il~cl thu ~ll!tn~ ol'llrn tn.ilchi11u 1lmJ$ Ai~P1icalion APprov.::.d. 
from U1ll drupllo\\11 list) 

4. Dllscd111io1t {llnlcr a brief dcscrlptlon ol'how 
the mulching fUllds '.Iii! bll osCd} 

5. Budget Line Hem Descriptio11 

6. Budyet Line {1em Amounl {Enll!f the ~mounl 
offu11ili t1l!Ol.'Alt'tl l\l each bod_get tine) 

1. 1'0111! Amount {Sl.lffToln!ling) 

1. F11ntli11g 'l'ypll (S1,1\~c;l 1hc lypc ofmt11chlng 
1'umls from lh\I Llw11U1Jwn ll~O 
2. Ag<lno:y/l.oMJi!y Nmnc (Bntcr !he mmw llm 
sumcc. ufthc nmtdiiny funds) 
J_ Sla!u.~ (Sufocl llio sl11!us arthc makhillg fu11ds 
fmm lhc tkoptlowu li~i} 

•L D~scrlplion Uinl~r a brlcfdcscripliml of hi>w 
Uie mntchi11g li1111h wlll be l!Sl'<l) 

S. Bur.fgd Liu¢ flc;m Dc;.si:ripllon 

6, B11tlgd Lfn¢ l!o.!m Am\lunt (Entcrlh\! nnioun\ 
offuntls 11\lucuh:d lo .;ut:h bu_Uget Un~) 

1- Tofol Amount (SelfToh1lliug) 

Perwmll 
Ser.1cc;s 

$f6,420.00 

Por.;u11al 
S~rvkes 

Cm1ltp.ctu.il 
Sc.fviccs 

C\1nlmchrn1 
S<}r\'icc~ 

Supplic~ & 
Mntcrfab 

.. , 

Conlfnuou.~ 

Chntgcs 

Supplies & Co1111~1uous 

Molerinb Chntg~~ 

l'ropcrty &. 
lrllprovenwnl~ 

l'roporty& 
. ',m~row111ents 

Equip1m:1tt 

l!quipmem 

l'lnnl& 
fo\\)l\l\'ell\Cl)ts 

Trnns!'er 
PnymeJ\15 

$16,421).01) 

,, ' . ;~;:>:<:,. 

. ·,. '. .. _:,_. _:: 

J>lt1111 & Tmn~fer 

Pn)'1m:nts 
··.·,. 

so.oo 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight





., . 
Pr11"oscd l'r<1'1;lcf Bntl"<>I 

'rICRC Fumb State' Lucul Fcd('tfll Pl'lntte Jn-lClud Tl'llnl MnltJilug 
G1·aud'l'nlnl 

Funds 

Pcn1m11l Scn~ces 
Sl6,4211.00 516,420,00 SIG,4211.00 (Salnrles, Wuge,i, BcncU:t;;, Cl<:,) 

Confrncluii.I Servkc.t 
(A&li, L~gul, Prlnlfng, l\-k1!/a, Tm\'cl, Tm!nin11> 
cio.J 

Supplfos & :\fntnlnls 
(8n!lirn:erin~ S\lppll~~, Buihfo1g & f><le~hnnkal lilS,000.00 S15,000,UO StS,OO!l,OO 
Repair, $11ppUcs.1 Educnllonnl Supplies, cl¢,) 

CunthltH>ll~ Glrnrg~.J 

(lns11nu1..:c, l.c<1s-l l'aymeots, Utilities, cJe.J 

l'rojlerly & l111pr(lvcme111s-
{ltu1d A.:-,111t~IH011, Silo Devcl\lJln!\.'!11, 1:1.:.) 

Equlpn1ent 
(Cm11pn!crs, Phones, f"umiture, ft/xl11re$, SIJl,421l.OO ~75,000,(llJ $75,0DIJ.OO $206,420.00 

Mauufacltlring P.qulpm~nl, etc,J 

Plllnt & lntpro\·~mcnl5 
{Buildi11g !11.·11uisilior1, CuMlrn~·ll1;m/Rcnvv11t!n11, SJ5,UOD,UO $l:!'i,UOO.OO SlS,000.00 

cti:.l 

Transrer .P11yme1l!s 
(Si:holar:ihips, 1ncc11tivcs, \lh,i,) 

Total Custs: $J3114iO.OO $115,000.00 $16,-12.0.{lb Sl31,420,IJO $'261,840.00 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight











COLUMN 
I 

DESCRIPTION 
OF ASSETS 

INCLUDED IN 
THE PROJECT 

Eauipment 

Column VII Total 

COLlJMN 
II 

ACQUISITION, 

INFORMATION SCHEDv'LE 
REASONABLY EXPECTED ECONOMIC LIVES 

OF PROJECT FACILITIES 

COLUMN COLUMN COLUMN 
III IV v 

TOTAL 

COLUMN I 
V1 I 

GUIDELINE CONSTRUCTION, COST TO 
IN SERVICE ORADR ADJUSTED 

INSTALLATION, BE 
DATE MIDPOINT 

ECONOMIC 
RENOVATION, FINANCED 

LIFE LIFE 
ECT. BY GRANT 

Acauisition $131.420 1/8/19 10 23.658 

Total: 

$131,420 

A VERA GE RESONABLY EXPECTED ECONOMIC LIFE 

$3,109,134 I COLUMN III TOTAL: 131,420 = 

Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission Page 17 rev.April 25, 2019 

ExlnoitE con't 

COLUM:N 
VII 

COLUMN III 
XCOLUMN 

VI 

3,109,134 

Total: 

$3,109,134 

23.66 YEARS 

..... - -- ---·-·- ---~ 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



-------·--.. --~~--··~------------~ 

GRANT AGJREEMEN1' 

This Grant Agreement (this "Agreement") made and entered into on the 8t!J !lay of Jmmary, 
2019 (the "Award Date"), by and between the Tobacco Region Revitalization Commissfoim, a body 
corpon1te and political subdivision of the Commonwealth of Virginia (the "Commission"), and 
RUSSELL COUNTY FAIR. ASSOC INC. (the "Grantee"). 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, the Virginia General Assembly created the Commission to, among other things, 
stimulate the economic growth and development of communities in the Southern and Southwest 
regions (the "Region") of the Commonwealth of Virginia (the "Commonwealth"), and 

WHEREAS, the Grantee has submitted an application, which by this reference is 
incorporated herein and made a part of this Agreement (the "Application"), to the Commission for 
fonding to acquire, construct, improve, equip, furnish and/or otherwise Lmdertake the project entitled 
Renovation of the Rnnsseli County Faia· Grmmds described on Exhibit A attached hereto (the 
"Project"), ai1d 

WHEREAS, the Commission, in reliance upon the information set forth in the Application, 
has determined that the Prnject benefits the Region and is consistent with and in furtherance of the 
Commission's public pmvoses and approved a grant to the Grantee in the amount of $247,500.00 (the 
"Grant") to fund the Project, the approval and funding of snch Grant the Commission has determined 
constitutes a valid public purpose for the expendihll'e of public fonds and is the animating pmvose 
for the Grant, and 

'\VHEREA§, the Commission and the Grantee desire to set forth their understanding and 
agreement as to the use of the Grant and the obligations of the Grantee rngarding the use of the Grant, 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual benefits, promises and 
undertakings of the parties to this Agreement, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt 
and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties hereto hereby represent, warrant, 
covenant and agree as follows: 

1. Project and Budget. The Grantee agrees to use the Grant to provide funds for that portion 
of the Project not being paid from other sources as set forth in tl1e budget for the Project attached 
hereto as Exhibit B (the "Project Budget"). 

No portion of the Grnnt shall be used for any purpose whatsoever other than the Project 
without the prior written approval of the Executive Director of the Commission (the "Executive 
Director"). 

No material changes shall be made in the scope of the Project or to the Project Budget without 
the prior written approval of the Executive Director. Any document signed by the Executive Director 

Tobacco Region Revitalization Con1rnission Page 1 Revised 12/26/2018 

-- -----------------------------------------' 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



accepting a change in the scope of the Project or to the Project Budget shall specifically set forth the 
accepted change. If the maximum authorized amount of the Grant exceeds the amount necessary to 
complete the Project, the excess shall not be disbursed to the Grantee but shall remain with the 
Commission. If excess funds were disbursed, such excess fonds shall be returned to the Commission 
within thirty (30) clays of the earlier of the completion of the Project or the expiration of this 
Agreement. 

The Grantee agrees to cause the Project to be acquired, conslruclecl, improved, equipped, 
:furnished and/or otherwise undertaken as described in Exlnibit A and will cause the Project to be 
completed on or before the expiration of this Agreement. The Grantee affirms that the Grant fonds 
and funds available from the other sources specified in the Project Budget will be sufficient to cause 
the Project to he completed. 

The Grantee agrees to comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations 
pertaining to the Project and the use and application of Grant fonds. 

2. .Payment of Grant Fund§. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, and at the sole 
discretion of the Commission and subject to the conditions set forth in Exhibit C attached hereto, the 
Grant shall be disbursed on a reimbursement basis. 

The Grantee shall be eligible for reimbursement upon submission of a signed payment request 
ou the Commission's then-current form ("Payment Request Form") with adequate supporting 
documentation. The Grantee agrees to comply with the Commission's General Funding Policies, 
Grant Disbursement Guidelines, and Guidelines for Advance of Funds as adopted by the Cmmnission. 

Expenses incmrnd prior to the execution of this agreement are not eligible for reimbursement. 
Prior to any disbursement, the Commission shall have on record documentation from the Grantee 
designating the officers, employees, or agents authorized to make a reimbursement request (such 
documentation rnay be in the :form of a resolution or minutes of the Grantee appointing such 
desig:nee). 

Reimbursement requests shall be submitted not more frequently than quarterly, unless the 
Connnission otherwise agrees. Appropriate supporting documentation shall be attached to all 
Payment Request Forms and may include, but is not limited to, invoices from goods pmchased and 
services perfonned, receipts, vouchers, reporting forms or other evidence of the actual payment of 
costs related to the Project and consistent with the Project Budget. The Grantee shall also provide 
appropriate supporting documentation of the expenditure and application of any required matching 
fonds for the Project as set fmih on Exhibit C attached hereto. The Commission may in its sole 
discretion refuse to make a disbursement if the Grantee's documentation is not adequate or if such 
disbursement does not appear to be within the Project Budget or is otherwise contrary lo or in violation 
of the provisions hereof The Commission in its sole discretion may refose to disburse any :fonds to 
the Grantee if the Grnntee has previously received a grant award and .a final grant report for the 
previous grant award has not been received by the Commission. 

3. Right of Inspection. The Commission, audits members, employees and agents, shall have 
the right to inspect the Project upon reasonable notice to the Grantee provided, however, that in the 

Tobacco Region RevJtalizalion Co1n1nission Page 2 Revised 12/26/2018 

------- __________________________________ __. 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



event of an emergency, inspection may be made, to preserve the integrity of the Grant and its original 
intended purpose, with notice to the Grantee being given at the earliest practicable time. 

4. l!"artie§' R.elaHonsbip. In connection with the award or the administration of the Grant, 
the Commission does not and shall not assume any liability for any financial or other obligations of 
the Grantee made to third parties, whether or not related to the Project. The Grantee is and will be 
acting as an independent contractor in the performance of the Project, and agrees to be responsible, 
to the extent pennitted by the Virginia Tort Claims Act and all other applicable Virginia law, for 
negligent acts or omissions of its employees, agents or officers arising out of its obligations under 
this Agreement. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed an express or implied waiver of the 
sovereign immunity of the Commission or the Commonwealth. 

In the event the Commission is required to take legal action under this Agreement, the Grantee 
shall be liable, to the extent allowable by Virginia law, for all of the Commission's costs expended 
for the administration and enforcement of this Agreement, including but not limited to, reasonable 
attorney's fees and court costs. 

5. Recordkeeping. The Grantee shall maintain proper books of record and account with 
respect to the Grant and the Project in which accurate and timely entries shall be made in accordance 
with generally accepted accounting principles, during the term of this Agreement. The Grantee shall 
retain all invoices from goods purchased and services performed, receipts, vouchers, reporting forms 
or other evidence of the actual payment of costs related to the Project. All books ofrecord and account 
and all records of receipts aud expenditures with respect to the Grant and the Project and copies of 
Payment Request Forms with supporting documentation and annuaJ and final reports submitted to the 
Commission shall be retained for at least three (3) years after the later of the completion of the Project 
or the expiration of this Agreement. The Commission, and its members, employees, and agents, shall 
have the right to inspect and make copies of the books and records of the Grantee related to the Project. 

6. Annual Reports. The Grantee shall submit to the Commission annual financial and 
nmTative rep01is reflecting activity related to the Project and progress made toward completion of the 
Project. Annual financial and nairntive reports shall be presented on the Commission's grant 
reporting form then in effect (the "Grant Reporting Form"). Amn1al reports shall be due one year from 
the Award Date and annually thereafter until the Project is complete. The Commission reserves the 
right to request additional information to supplement the infmmation provided in the Grant Reporting 
Form, including but not limited to, the Grantee's audited financial statements. 

7. Final Report. The Grantee shall provide a final financial and nauative repo1t to the 
Commission upon submission of the final payment request. The final report shall contain the type of 
infonnation contained in the annual rep01ts, including a naffative as to the success of the Project and 
a description of the long-term achievements and expectations for the Project. Tlie Commission may 
\v:ithhold disbursement of the final payment until receipt of a final report that is in all respects 
satisfactory to the Co1mnission. After the completion of the Project and expiration of this Agreement, 
the Commission may in its sole discretion require additional reporting on the long-term acruevements 
and expectations of the Project. 

Tobacco Region Revitalization Con1111ission Page 3 Revised 12/26/2018 



8. foterim Rej[lorts. In addition to the annual reports and final report required by Sections 6 
and 7 of this Agreement, the Co1mnission may reasonably rcqlles( that the Grantee submit additional 
or interim information from time to time to ensure that the provisions of this Agreement are properly 
carried out, administered and enforced. 

9. Misuse ol' Aw,mcl; Rights of Commissio1111. lfthe Commission determines that any part 
of a Grant has not been used for the Project or for a purpose otherwise approved in writing by the 
Executive Director, or that the Grantee has failed to comply with any material te1111 or condition of 
this Agreement, or has made any materially false or misleading statement to the Commission in this 
Agreement, the App.lication, or in communications with the Commission or its agents, the 
Commission in its sole discretion may withhold any further disbursements to the Grantee. In addition, 
the Commission may: 

(a) rescind the Grant by written notice to the Grantee, in which event the Grantee 
shall be obligated to return to the Commission, within five (5) days following receipt of such 
notice, an amount, from legally available fonds, equal to all Grant payments received pursuant 
lo this Agreement, plus interest from the date of receipt of such notice at the prime rnte set 
fo1ih in the Wall Street Journal on the date of such notice; 

(b) take any action as necessary to preserve the integrity of the Grant and to 
p1·eserve Grant funds for appropriate uses; 

(c) determine that the Grantee is ineligible to receive future grant fonding through 
the Commission; 

( d) withhold any and all disbursements requested by the Grantee from the 
Commission under any other graut approved by the Commission; and/or 

( e) take such judicial action as is necessary to collect any amounts owed, including 
legal action for breach ofthis Agreement. 

The Grantee agrees to pay the Commission's attorneys' fees and actual costs incurred in the 
collection of fonds or for the enforcement of any obligations of the Grantee set fo1ih in this 
Agreement. 

The Commission reserves the right to modify or withhold any disbursement of Grant funds if 
the Commission in its sole discretion determines that it is necessary in order to protect the purposes 
and objectives of the Commission and the Grant or to comply with any law or regulation applicable 
to the Commission, the Grant and/or the Grantee. 

10. Sale or Encumbrance; Securit!:y Intenst. None of the assets or properly acquired, 
conshucted, improved, equipped, and/or famished as part of the Project shall be leased, sold, 
exchanged, disposed of, hypothecated, mortgaged or encumbered without the prior written approval 
of the Executive Director. hi tbe event that such asset or property is leased, sold, exchanged, disposed 
of, hypothecated, mortgaged or encumbered without the prior written approval of the Executive 
Director, the Commission may assert its interest in the asset or property to recover the Commission's 

-··• 
'fohacco Region Revitalization Comtnission Page 4 Revised 12/26/201.8 

---------------------------------------_,,j 



share of the value of such asset or properly and/or recover from the Grantee, unless otherwise 
prohibited by law. 

Grantee hereby pledges, delivers and assigns to the Commission a security interest in all 
property purchased with the Graul. Upon the request of the Commjssion, Grantee will execute, 
provide and sign all documents necessary to establish and/or perfoct Commission's security interest 
in such property, including deeds of trust, supplemental deeds of trust, amendments or modifications 
thereto, financing statements, continuation statements or olher instruments and documents which may 
be reasonably required from time to time. 

11. Press Rele.roses. The Grantee agrees that it shall not issue any press releases or other 
public statements regarding the Grant without the prior written consent of the Commission. 

12. F11hm~ Fmuling. The Grant provided pursuant to this Agreement shall not be deemed to 
be an actual or implied promise of the Commission to fond the Project except as provided for herein. 
No representation by the Commission, or its members, employees or agents, shall be binding unless 
set forth in writing and signed by the Executive Director. Tn addition to the other remedies provided 
by law or in this Agreement, if the Grantee fails to comply with the te1rns of this Agreement, the 
Grantee shall not be entitled to additional funding for the Project. 

13. Entire Agreement. To the extent there are inconsistencies between this Agreement and 
its supporting documents, including the Application and the exhibits attached hereto, this Agreement 
shall control. This Agreement expresses the entire nnderstanding and all agreements between the 
Commission and the Grantee and may not be modified except in a writing signed by the Commission 
and the Grantee. 

14. Governing Law; Jmrisdiction; Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the 
applicable Jaws of the Commonwealth. The venue of any jttdicial action shall be in the Circuit Court 
o:fthe City of Richmond, Virginia, and such litigation shall only be brought in such court. 

15. Limitation of Commission's Liability. No member, employee, or agent of the 
Commission shall incur any personal liability with respect to any action taken by him or her pursuant 
to this Agreement. 

16. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be held invalid by any court of 
competent jurisdiction, such holding shail not invalidate any other p.rovision hereof. 

17 .. l'nblic Documents. Unless specifically exempted pursuant to the Virginia Freedom of 
Information Act (Virginia Code Section 2.2-3700 et seq., as amended), all repo1ts, docmnents, 
financial data and other information provided to the Commission shall be public records. 

18. Notices. Unless otherwise provided for herein, all notices, approvals, consents, 
coITespondence and other con1111mucations pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall 
be deemed received upon receipt or refusal after mailing of the same in the United States Mail by 
certified mail., postage fully pre-paid 01· by overnight courier (refosal shall mean return of certified 
mail or overnight courier package not accepted by the addressee) to (a) the Comrnission at 701 East 

Tobacco Region Revitalization Co1nn1ission Page 5 Revised 12/26/2018 



Franklin Street, Suite 501, Riclunond, Virginia 23219, Attention: Executive Director, or (b) the 
Grantee at the address set f01ih below. 

19. Conditional Funding. In the event that disbursement of Grant funds is contingent upon 
the l1appening of an event or events desciibed herein that have not yet occurred as of the Award Date, 
the Commission may withdraw the Grant if such contingency lias not been satisfied within twelve 
(12) months of the Award Date. 

20. Expiration. Thirty-six (36) months after the date on which the Grant is approved, the 
Grant shall be automatically rescinded with respect to all funds not yet disbursed by the Commission, 
unless an extension is granted in writing by the Commission. 

21. Survival. The rights and remedies available to the Commission shall survive any 
expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

22. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be 
an original, and all of which together shall constitute but one and the same instmment. 

[Remainder of this page intentionally left blank.] 

Tobacco Region Revita1ization Commission Page 6 Revised 12/26/2018 



JN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 l1e parlies hereto have executed this Agreement as of lhe date first 
written above. 

'Jl'ORAlCCO li'tEGION REVKTALI'£' .IH':llO 
and )flOlitkalt subdivision oHJlie 

Printed Name of Executive Director: Evan Feinman 

Date: ~ -13- f ') 

RUSSELL COUNTY FAUR AS. 

Grantee Information: 

Address J'l.if'O E ff7aL'n .sf . . ~ /0 Lebtth0t1 1 IJfl cfdll.~2.~lfl~{p __ _ 

Phone# /)7{,:.· 8{!1· J):J.$}.. e-1rniil_rtL>5f!,/ I (l,O.U'!/y kl.Ire_, Federal JD# 61/- (eO.)p, C/ 33 
bvu. ne+ 

Tobacco Region RevitaJization Con1111ission Page 7 Revised :tZ/26/2018 

l 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



' 

lExlnii>i~ A 

lP'rnject Description 

'fhe RC Fait Association will renovate the primary structure on the fair grounds. The building is wood 
framed with concrete floors, corrngatecl metal walls and a roof which leaks. The building lacks 
insulation, ·ve11tilatio11, and heating/ cooling. ~fliis 1nakes it next to iinpossible to pro·vide progran11nit1g 
in tl1e 111iddle of \vi.t1ter or su1nn1er. 'I'here are lin1ited 11u1T1bers of restroo1ns that are up to code. The 
office area and general store ate also ll1 need of repair so tl1at prograrnn1ing can be ex1)ar1ded. Other 
outside organizations would like to utilize the facility outside of the fair like Russell County Schools and 
local cattle farmers. This project will also wotk to develop a regional plan fot implementation of two 
meat processing facilities. The fair grounds can be t1tilized as a gathering location for regional cattle to 
be transported to the Cartoll County meat processing facility while the Russell County facility is being 
completed. 

--1 

Tobacco Region Revitalization Con11nission Page 8 Revisecl 12/26/2018 

1 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



i--
1 

Exhibit B 

JP'rn.i~ct Budget 

-
Tobacco Region Revltalization Co111missio11 Page 9 Revised 12/26/2018 



TICRC Grant Application Budget Worksheet 

l; Flnaiiclal lufonnnllou; Sou re~ Of Fund:'!'. 

· p.: R,~.q .. Urst~ Tl.CRC Fiindsi E11lef a D6crip1iOn uiJd D.~;<lget Line lh:m Amquuts· iii lhc blue hi8l1light1:d boxes 'ticlow. J>/ea.~c lni:iude $pecific, de1J1ile1I b11dget ll(u·rative a,,· m1 
adrlilianul a1111ch111eHI 111 )'Oll'f' appficfltlcm. · · · • ' - -

Rcqucsl.,,'il TICRC Fund l>ch1lls 

F11nds \\ill l~ used to upgrade bo1h in1crior 11nd cxicrior or the c'uricnt commercial building at tlu;- Russell Coun.ly fair GTQ1mds. To ~pnnd 
I. Description (linter a brief de~ript!on of how utlli111lio11 of' lho? foeilitics mxl increase Nvcuue nnd market op'portunl!ics. 
11~ TICRC runds will be u~cd) 

2. Budget Line l!cm l'crs\lnal Services 
C'l!ll1f11c(unl Suppli<.'S & Conli1umu.~ l'roperty & 

Equipment 
l'l:ml & Tmnsfor 

Ser\•ices Mah:1fal.~ Chnrycs lmprovc111cnt~ lmpn,wemcnls Puy111cnt~ 

3. Budgel Llnc Item Amuunt tEnter lhc mnount . ·Sf7,so_o.0o 
. ·. 

of fund~ nllm;all.'d to each budget !foe) $2J0,000,00 

4. To!nl Amoum (Sc!fTotnlling) S247,:wo.oo 

. . . 

b: Oth~r FumJh1g1 . Enk.'f 5Q\1iie lnll.mrm.HOn, SultuS,.D~sc;ip1i.;m 011nd Bmi!(et Linc: Item ;\mounls. in lht:- bl_ue hi°s!ilighted ~;<es below. Se1.x1 funding o/Pe and slatus frnm.1tic 
dropdo\vn menus in U1e bltie highiighled box~ whcn!'indicated. Ple11.f'e J11c/11rfe speci}Ic, detailed b11dget 1urrratire IU nn additio11nl nltath111e11t i/I )'011r upp/knlfon. · 

. 

l\lakhing FumJs Delnll 

L Fundin!J, Type (Sek-ct the type of matching lo-Kin<l 
lhnds from Ilk: <lropdown llsl) 

'· i\yc11cy/Localit)' Nmml (Enter !ho mm1u the 
. 

~ource nf'lho matching fonds) 
~11sscl1.Cmmty Bu11rd ofSupcrvis1lrs 

3. S111tus {Sc!t:'Ct the slntus of!hc matching fonds ArPlkatiun Appro\'<'d 
from the dmpdown list) 

RuS'sdl Cuunly Bonrd o/'SupcrviSors will pruvi<lc 1mmpowcf fo assi~\ with thcupgrndcs that will need 10 Ix, m:id.e i11 the Russell Cmmty Fair 

4. Description (Enter 11 brief dcscriptkin of how Grounds. 

the matching funds will be used) 

5. Budget Li11e Item Description Personal Sen•kes 
Contmch111i Supplies & Con!irmous Property & 

Equlpmem 
Plant& Ttan.~for 

Scf\'kes Matafols Ch;tq!;CS Improvemcms Improvements Payments 
6. BudgetLlll.e Item Amount (Enter the nmoum 

568,750.00 
of funtls aUrn::atcd to cach budget line) 

7. Tola! Amount (SclfTotulling) S6~ 1750.00 

~Intchlng l;und~ Dd:Ul 

1. Funding Type (Sdccl the type of matching . 

fun<ls Jh:im the dropdown list) 
Priwtc 

2. Agency/Localit)' Name (Emcr the no ma tl1c Ru,t'>cll c·~·unty Fair Associlllllln 
source ofthe malching funds) 

3. Swtus (Scl~"CI rhe status ofthc nrnlching funds Applic(lf.i(ln Fikd 
from the dropdown listJ 

Tl1¢ Falr Association will coiitribute to comlruclion cost, mat.crlui and sup11Hes lind impro,•emcnts nrn<lc IQ th<' foir grounds. 

-t Dc:;cription (Enter a brief dcscripticm of how 
the matching funds will be used) 

Pl'rs<llllll Services Con!rnctu11! Supplks& Continuou& Property & 
Equipmem 

Plant& Transfer 
5. Budget Line Item Descrip1ion Services Materiab Ch(lrgcs Improvements Improvements Payrucms 

6, Bt1Jget Line ltclll Amount (Enier the aniount 
S54.UOO,OO $1,00,000,0,0 $52,250.00 

of funds allocated to e11.:h bu<lgcl line) 

7. Toto[ Aniount (SclfTotu!ling) $206,250.UU 

l\falchlng Fund.\ Detail 

I. Funding Type (Select the type or m11trhing 
Pdv<ltc . 

funds from the droptlown list) . 

2. Ageocyflocnlii)' Name (Enter the 11omc the . . . 

source of the nmtehlng fonds) 
Virginia Cnulfjeld Economic Dcvelopi;nent Authurily 

.l. Status (Sck'1ll Ilia s!utus of the mulching fun<ls Application Fikd . from the dropdnwn list) 
VACEDA wm be pioviding fonding loJhe AFID plnnnin£ opplicalion as wc.U a.s funds lo be used for thi· co1111Ucturil sejyiccs of the c<111trnctor who 

'· Description (Enter Ii brief description of how v.:\11 be making !n.1p~vi:mc1Hs tq~ the fofr ~rounds: , 
the matching fonds will be used) 

. 

Pcrsoual Strvk..:s 
Controciual Supplic.:;& Conllnuou.~ Property & 

Equipment 
Plmn& Trunsfcr 

5. Budget Line ltelll Description Scrvkl's Mutt:r!uls Cluugcs Jmprovem1:11ts Imrrovemcuts Parmenl~ 

6. Budgd Linc Item Amo um (Em er the amount 
·. 

of limds ullocatcd 10 l."uch budget line} 
$17,500,00 $.j5,o.oo .. oo . 

7. To!ul Amoum (Scll'Tollllling) $62,500.00 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



Mulehlug Fu11ds Delall 
I. Funding T)lJe (Select the type ofmatdllng 
fonds from the dropdo\\11 list) 

2. Agc11cy/Loc11lity Name (Emer the name 1he 
source of the mnlching fonds) . 
3. Stall!;! (Select the status of the matching ftm&; 
from t\11:: dropdown list) 

4. Description (faller a brief <le!!Cript!on of how 
the matching fonds will be used) 

5. Bul!gcl Linc Jtcm Desciiplion Personal Scivkc.~ 
('~)n!rncto11I Supp!ic.~ & Cunlimmus l'mperty & 

Equipment Pl"nt & Tnrn~rcr 

Services Ma!crinls Chl1rgc,; lmpro,•emcn1s lmpmve1w.:11t~ l'aymcnH 
<>.Budget Line hem Amount \Enter the um1rnnt . 

of' fonds allocntcd to cnch budge I tine) 

7. Total Amount tSelfTotalling) $0.0I) 

i\lnlehlng l•unds Detail 

I. l'umlin!( Type {Select the type of matching 
funds from the d!"O"(low11 lis!) 

2. Agency/Locality Nnmc (Enter !hi: nnmc tho 
source ofthe matchin" fonds) 

3. S1a1us (Sd~t the s1t1h1s or the matching fonds 
lhlm the Uropdowo list) 

.. 

4. Dcscrip1ior1 (Enlcr a brief dcscriplion of how 
the ma!ching fund~ will be uscdJ 

.. 

S, Budget Linc Item Description l'en;omtl Service:; Contrnc!trnl S11rpli.-s & Continuous Property& 
Equipment l'!ant& Trans/Cr 

Scn•ices f\·lateria!s Chnf!,:es lmprovemenL~ Improvements Payments 
6, Dudgct Line Hem Amount (Entcr1hc amount 
ol'fonds allocated to each budge! line) 

7. Total Amount (Self Totalling) $0.00 

i\lalcbh1g lfumb Ddall 

I. Fond lug Type (Select the type of matd1h1g 
funds from the dmptlown list) -
2. Agcncy/Loc;dit)' N11mc (Ent~·r the name the 
so\lrt'il ofthc matching fonds) 

J. Status (Select lhc sla!u~ of the m;1td1ing funds 
from the drupdown list) 

. 

4. De~~riptiou (EJllcr a hricf dc~i:ription of how 
the 11rntcbing fonds will be used) 

5. Budget Line [tem Descdption Personal Sen•ices Con1roetu11! Supplies & Coiitinuoos ProjlCJty & Equipmem Plant& TrntL~frr 
Servkei; l\fatel'ials Charges lm11rovcrnents Improvements l'aym1:nrs 

6. Budget Line lt"m Amoum (Enter th<: amount 
of fonds llllocuted to each budget line) 

7. Tow! Amount (SclfTotu!ling) $0.(J{) 

l\fo(ching f<'unds Dct11U 

I. i:unding Type (Select the l)'po ofnwtehing 
funds from the Jrop<lown list) 

2, Agcnoy/Locali1r Name (Enter the tmmc the . . 

::ourt:e of the matching funds) 

3. Stnlus (Select the ~latus oflhc matching fumb 
from the dropdown li"lt) 

cc 

4. DC$criptk'll (Enter u brkf dcscripth.>ll of how 
the nrntehing funds will l>e used) 

·. 

5. Budge! Line hem Descrlp1ion Pcrs<1nnl Services Contmctual Suppli<'s & Contlnuous Property & 
Equlpmeut Plant & Tnmsfrr 

Scrvkes Materials Clmrges JmpruvcmenL"I Improvements Payments 

6. Budget Linc Item Amount (Enter the nmoum 
. .. 

I of fonds nllocmcd to each budge\ line) . 

7, Total Amount (SdfTotnUing) 50.00 



2, F'lnanclal Informs.lion: Budgell.'d E1pendltures 

You d1J npf need to enter any l11fomtutiu11 in this udiun. 1lk" iable below is self calculating ba.~cd on the infotmalion enfered in scc1ion I (Firlllndal lnfonnation: Sources of Funds). Please fill in 
the blue highlighted fields in section I to populate I.hi! lll.ble below. The omount::i from the "TlCRC Fund.i'' column nnd 1hc "Total Matching Funds Column" should correspond lo 1he amounts entered 
in the grant application. 

Prollosed Prolect Budr>el 

TICRC Funds State Local t'cderal Private In-Kind 
Total f\.taldilng 

Grand Total F'unds 

Pen:onal Sen-Ices 
.SI7,500.00 $17,500.00 $68,750.00 SS6,250,00 SIOJ,750.00 (Salaries, \\'ages, &nefits, etc,) 

Conlraclual Services 
(A&E, Legal, Printing, Mcdi;;i, Trawl, Training, S230,000.00 S99,000.00 S99,000.00 S329,000.00 
etc.) 

Supplies & Materlab 
{Engineering Supplies, Building & Mechanical $IOO,OOO.OO s100,ooo.oo SIOIJ,000.00 
Repair, Supplies, Educatiorllll Supplies, etc.) 

Continuous Charges 
(Insurance, Lca$c Pa}mcnts, Utilities, etc.) 

rropcrty & Improvement$ S52,250.00 S52,2SO.OO $52,250.00 
(Land Acquisition, Site Dc\'clopmcnt, etc.) 

Equipment 
(Computers, Pl1ones, Furniture, Fixtures, 
Mam1facturi11y Equipment. elc.) 

Plant & lmprovcmcnls 
{IJuH<ling Acquisition, ConstnJclionlR.cn<Wation, 
clc.) 

Trunsfrr PaymcnB 
(Scholarships, Incentives, etc.) 

Total Co.~ts: S247,SOO.OO $268,150.00 568,750.00 SJ37,500.00 $585,001).00 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



l. No less than 50% of the total Project Budget shall be fonded by non-commission sources and 
satisfactory evidence thereof submitted to the Commission prior to disbursement of any 
Commission money. Un-approved applications to other funding sources are nol satisfactory 
evidence. 

Tobacco Region H.evitalization Co1n1nission Page lO Revised 12/26/201.8 



 

 
Commonwealth of Virginia 

Office of Governor Ralph S. Northam 
 

 
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
Date:  
 
Office of the Governor 
Contact: Alena Yarmosky 
Email: Alena.Yarmosky@governor.virginia.gov 
 
Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services 
Contact: Elaine Lidholm 
Phone: (804) 786-7686 
Email: Elaine.Lidholm@vdacs.virginia.gov 
 
Governor Northam Announces Funding to Study Potential 

Russell County Meat Processing Facility  
 

~ Project part of effort to diversify economic base, support area livestock producers ~ 
 

RICHMOND – Governor Ralph S. Northam today announced that a Planning Grant from the 
Governor’s Agriculture and Forestry Industries Development (AFID) Fund has been awarded to 
Russell County to study bringing a meat processing facility to the county.  To be conducted by 
Virginia Tech’s Office of Economic Development, the study will include a market analysis, 
feasibility study and business plan for a new facility serving area livestock producers.  The 
project is part of a larger effort by Russell County to diversity its economic base and to develop a 
Regional Agricultural Industrial Park, where the facility would be located. 
 
“My administration is committed to providing localities the tools they need to support and 
diversity their local economy in the way that best suits their needs,” said Governor Northam.  
“I commend Russell County for the proactive role they are taking to create new economic 
opportunity by building on the region’s rich agricultural assets and traditions.” 
 

mailto:Alena.Yarmosky@governor.virginia.gov
mailto:Elaine.Lidholm@vdacs.virginia.gov
Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



The AFID Planning Grant Program is designed to support local governments incorporate 
agriculture and forestry into their overall economic development efforts.  Governor Northam is 
awarding an AFID Planning Grant of $8,750 for the study, which is leveraging an additional 
$26,250 from Russell County and the Virginia Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission. 
Since 2013, AFID Planning Grant totaling $816,232 have been awarded to 40 projects in 59 
unique localities across the Commonwealth.   
 
“Virginia’s beef industry is our second largest agricultural sector, responsible for nearly half a 
billion dollars in annual cash receipts,” said Secretary of Agriculture and Forestry Bettina 
Ring.  “If successful, Russell County’s efforts to bring new meat processing capacity to the 
region will allow our cattle farmers to capture even more value for their products.  Not only will 
this strengthen Virginia’s cattle industry, the positive economic impact will reverberate across 
the entire agricultural sector.”  
 
The planning grants are part of the Governor’s AFID program, an economic development tool 
for agriculture and forestry value-added or processing projects.   
 
The Virginia Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services administers the AFID Planning 
Grant Program with applications throughout the year.  AFID Planning Grants are available to 
political subdivisions of the Commonwealth who have expressed interest in growing or 
developing their agriculture and forestry industries.  Successful funding requests will 
demonstrate a clear need, a proposed solution, strong local government support and the 
involvement of the agriculture and forestry community. 
 
 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight



COMMONWEALTH OF vmGINIA 

This agreement entered into on August 16, 2019 by Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University, hereinafter called 
the "Contractor" or "Virginia Tech" and Russell County, hereinafter called the "Purchaser." 

WITNESS ETH that the Contractor and the Purchaser, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and agreements 
herein contained, agree as follows: 

SCOPE OF CONTRACT: The Contractor shall provide the services to Purchaser as set forth in the attached Agreement 
Documents. 

PAYMENTS: Total cost to the Purchaser for all services under this agreement is $33,320. The Contractor will invoice the 
Purchaser one-half the total sum ($16,660) at the midway point of the project in November 2019 and the remainder ($16,660) 
upon project completion in January 2020. Invoices are payable within 30 days of receipt. 

PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE: September I, 2019 through January 31, 2020. 

The Agreement Documents shall consist of: 

(1) This signed form, 

(2) The attached Terms and Conditions, and, 

(3) The attached Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University proposal and scope of work (See Exhibit A entitled 
"Proposal for Feasibility Assessment and Preliminary Business Plan for Meat Processing Facility in Russell County") 

This agreement constitutes the entire understanding between the parties, there being no representations, promises, warranties, 
covenants, or understandings other than those expressly set forth herein, and supersedes any and all prior understandings and 
agreements, whether oral or written. No modification or waiver of the terms of this agreement shall be effective unless in 
writing and signed by both parties. 

GENERAL PROVISIONS: Nothing in this agreement shall be construed as authority for either party to make commitments 
which will bind the other party beyond the Scope of Contract. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be duly executed intending to be bound thereby. 

CONTRACTOR 
Virginia Polytechnic Institute and State University 
ATIN: Shelly Jobst, Continuing and Professional Education 
702 University City Boulevard 
Mail Code 03 64 
Blacksburg, Virginia 24061 
540.231.7084 

Title: Director, Continuing and Professional Education 

PURCHASER 
Lonzo Lester 
County Administrator 
Russell County 
137 Highland Drive 
Lebanon, Virginia 24266 
276.889.8000 
lonzo.lester@russellcountyva.us 

Lonzo Lester Date 

Title: County Administrator, Russell County 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight

Lonzo Lester
Highlight





 

 

  

The Virginia Tech Office of Economic 

Development 

Proposal for Feasibility 
Assessment and 
Preliminary Business 
Plan for Meat 
Processing Facility in 
Russell County 

FOR ANY QUESTIONS REGARDING THIS 

PROPOSAL, OR FOR MORE INFORMATION, 

PLEASE CONTACT: 

Scott Tate, Ph.D. 

Associate Director  

Virginia Tech Office of Economic Development 

540-315-2062 

atate1@vt.edu 

702 University City Boulevard – Blacksburg, Virginia 24061-0162 – 540.231.5278 – Fax: 540.231.8850 



THE VIRGINIA TECH OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT P a g e  | 1 

OVERVIEW             

In response to a request from Russell County, the Virginia Tech Office of Economic Development (OED) 

proposes to conduct a feasibility analysis and preliminary business plan for a meat processing facility in 

the County.  

The project is expected to include 2 primary final deliverables:  

 Market assessment (Due by August 1): 

o Assess local/regional market conditions (demand/supply).  Supply analysis will 

include local and regional users/beneficiaries of a potential facility.  Demand 

analysis will assess the larger market context for sales in the region and beyond.  

 The Russell County project advisory team will distribute and collect 

producer surveys, and provide existing data and information from past 

and comparable facilities. 

 Virginia Tech will provide survey instrument, aggregate and analyze 

survey results, and compile and analyze information from comparable 

facilities.   

 Virginia Tech will conduct selected interviews and additional site 

analysis as needed to augment producer surveys and inform demand 

and supply analysis. 

 Virginia Tech will also compile and analyze secondary data related to 

regional and national markets, supply and demand.  

 By August 1, the Virginia Tech team will provide an interim report on 

the market assessment with clear recommendations/assessments per 

possible project feasibility. 

 

 Feasibility assessment and preliminary business plan: 

o Based partly on the market assessment as well as on funding sources, and 

financial and operational assessment, assess the feasibility of investment in a 

meat processing facility, including one-time and on-going expenses.  

o Identify possible sources of funding and revenues and provide possible costs 

associated with construction and on-going operation.  

o  Synthesize the findings of the entire project and identify project team in Russell 

County.  Work with project team to develop a set of next step action to support 

the development of the facility, if deemed feasible and project team elects to 

continue to pursue the project.  

 

 

 

 

 



THE VIRGINIA TECH OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT P a g e  | 2 

 

ORGANIZATIONAL BACKGROUND and EXPERIENCE _____________      

Virginia Tech 

Founded in 1872 as a land-grant college, Virginia Tech is now a comprehensive, innovative research 

university. Today, Virginia Tech offers more degree programs than any other school in the 

Commonwealth.  The University enrolls more than 30,000 students in nine academic Colleges and a 

Graduate School. 

Discovery and dissemination of new knowledge are central to Virginia Tech’s mission, as rooted in the 

land-grant tradition.  Through its focus on teaching and learning, research and discovery, and outreach 

and engagement, the University creates, conveys, and applies knowledge to expand personal growth 

and opportunity, advance social and community development, foster economic competitiveness, and 

improve the quality of life.   

Building upon this mission, Virginia Tech consistently ranks amongst the nation’s top public universities 

for undergraduate and graduate education, is within the nation’s top 50 higher education institutions in 

terms of research expenditures, and serves over 1,000,000 Virginians annually through its public service 

projects.  

 

Office of Economic Development 

The Office of Economic Development (OED) connects Virginia Tech faculty, companies, and communities 

in ways that help create, retain, and enhance the quality of jobs and opportunities around the 

Commonwealth. Economic conditions in recent years have raised the level of attention nationally 

towards economic development and job creation. Increasingly universities are looked to for answers.   

OED (www.econdev.vt.edu) provides training, applied research, and technical assistance services to 

increase clients’ abilities to prudently manage economic change and improve their quality of life.  OED 

faculty possess project-relevant experience and expertise in feasibility analysis, project management, 

organization and board development, and tourism-related development.   

OED develops and implements numerous projects each year.  Our faculty possess experience with 

recent and ongoing projects related to this RFP.  For example, OED completed a feasibility and economic 

opportunity analysis for the Montpelier Foundation, a project which involved an asset mapping and 

SWOT assessment related to tourism and the identification and assessment of new facilities and 

revenue streams associated with lodging, retail, restaurant, farm brewery, and agriculture operations.  

OED has also completed recent economic opportunity assessments and feasibility analysis in the Middle 

Peninsula, Roanoke County, and Brunswick County. Currently, we are assessing the viability of retail 

market, artisan center, and food hub facilities development on Virginia’s Eastern Shore.  References are 

available as needed. 

For more information on OED, please visit: http://www.econdev.vt.edu/ 

 

http://www.econdev.vt.edu/


THE VIRGINIA TECH OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT P a g e  | 3 

PROJECT PERSONNEL___________________________________________________________________ 

Scott Tate, Ph.D. 

Associate Director  

Scott Tate, serves as Associate Director for Economic Development at Virginia Tech. He directs the 

Virginia Regional Competitiveness Project, an Economic Development Administration University Centers 

initiative. Tate has lead or contributed to statewide studies and reports on Virginia's space and aviation 

workforce, small satellite research impacts, Virginia's business climate, and the role of higher education 

in addressing rural challenges. He has also lead and contributed to a number of studies and reports 

related to economic opportunities in Virginia regions. These include the Region 2 GO Virginia Growth 

and Diversification Plan, manufacturing industry studies in southwest Virginia, agriculture industry 

strategic plans, regional entrepreneur ecosystem assessment, feasibility studies, and many others. His 

areas of expertise include regional and urban development, economic and policy analysis, and 

entrepreneurship. His research has appeared in several journals such as the Journal of Enterprising 

Communities, Community Development, and Economic Development Quarterly. Tate teaches in the 

College of Business and the School of Public and International Affairs at Virginia Tech and has worked 

with several organizations and entities on strategic planning, group facilitation, and program 

implementation. 

Zach Jackson  

Economic Development Specialist 

Zach Jackson works to connect communities across Virginia to resources within the university through 

applied research programs and introductions of businesses and community members to faculty. Zach 

completed his Masters in Urban and Regional Planning from Virginia Tech in 2019.   He previously served 

as a Graduate Research Assistant in the Virginia Tech Office of Economic Development.  Zach has 

provided data analysis and assistance on a range of projects including workforce reports, industry 

studies, and feasibility analysis.  He has served as a project assistant in the Virginia Tech Transportation 

Institute and as an intern with the Halifax County Economic Development Commission in North Carolina.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THE VIRGINIA TECH OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT P a g e  | 4 

PROPOSED PROCESS AND MILESTONES        __ 

 Market Analysis (September-November 2019)  

o Collect and analyze comparable facilities data.  

o Prepare survey instrument and provide in both electronic and print form.   

 Russell County will help distribute and collect surveys in coordination with VT 

team  

 target = a minimum of 50 completed producer surveys.  

o Conduct regional market assessment related to supply analysis, using a combination of 

producer survey data, information from competitor or previously operating regional 

facilities (some data to be provided by Russell County), secondary market and 

agriculture data, and supplemental interviews as needed.   

o Using mostly secondary data (along with supplemental interviews as needed), conduct a 

demand analysis examining the larger markets and potential distribution, buyer, and 

customer networks within and beyond the region.  

 

 Interim Market Analysis Report with Preliminary Feasibility Recommendations by November 14, 

2019. 

 

 Feasibility Assessment and Preliminary Business Plan (November 2019-Janaury 2020)  

o Based partly on the market assessment as well as on funding sources, and financial and 

operational assessment, assess the feasibility of investment in a meat processing facility, 

including one-time and on-going expenses.  

o Identify possible sources of funding and revenues and provide possible costs associated 

with construction and on-going operation.  

o  Synthesize the findings of the entire project and identify project team in Russell County.  

Work with project team to develop a set of next step action to support the development 

of the facility, if deemed feasible and project team elects to continue to pursue the 

project.  

 

 Final Report in January of 2020, with in-person presentation if desired.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



THE VIRGINIA TECH OFFICE OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT P a g e  | 5 

INITIAL COST ESTIMATE            

For this project, OED estimates costs as:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

The cost estimates, timeline, scope of work, and terms of contract payment are open for negotiation. 

Typically, OED contracts operate on a payment schedule requiring payment of half of the total amount 

at the initiation of the contract, and the remaining 50% paid at the completion of the project.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item Project Total 

OED and other VT faculty time $19,500 

OED graduate assistant time $8,500 

Total Direct Costs $28,000 

Required VT CPE Administrative Fee (19%) $5,320 

Total Project Cost $33,320 



490 Auto Cienter Drive, Wats onuill e , CA 95076 
[855) 289aS572 o (855) BUV·NJPA 0 [331) 480°8497 !Fa){ 

Fl eet@N ati on a I Auto Fl eetG ro up .com 

Mr. Brian Ferguson 

Russell County 
VA Board of Supervisors 
13 7 Highland Dr. 
Lebanon, VA 24266 

Dear Mr. Ferguson, 

Quote ID 7319 

National Auto Fleet Group is pleased to quote the following vehicle(s) for your consideration. 
One (l) New/Unused (2020 MACK Granite GRMR W/ Galbreath 60 Roll Off Hoist) 
Provided by Mr. Stollings with MACK each for: 

Sub Total 
Tax (0.00%) 

Total 

One Unit (1) 
$ 160,395.00 
$ 00.00 

$ 160,395.00 

This vehicle(s) is available under the· National Joint .Powers Alliance Contract 081716-NAF. 
Please reference this Bid Number on all Purchase Orders. 
Thank you in advance for yow· consideration. Should you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to call. 

Sincerely, 

•' 
/ esse Cooper 

National Fleet Manager 
Jg~1peL_~~Naiio1\<~l.;rnlQf1~cl~h ·11,1p. c<m 1 

Office (855) 289-6572 
Fax (831) 480-8497 

@TOYOTA 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight































H. Truman Mullins, Chairman 
Ramona Simmons, Vice-Chair 
Andrew Chafin, Commissioner 
James N. Horn, Commissioner 
Judy E. Lockridge, Commissioner 
Richard Blankenship, Commissioner 

CUMBERLAND PLATEAU REGIONAL 
HOUSING AUTHORITY 

P.O. BOX 1328 I LEBANON, VIRGINIA 24266 
Tel.: (276) 889-4910/TDD# 1-800-545-1833 Ext. 418 

FAX (276) 889-4615 
www.cprha.org 

August 5, 2019 

Mr. Lonzo Lester, County Administrator 
P.O. Box 1208 
Lebanon, VA 24266-1208 

Re: ·Payment in Lieu of Taxes for HUD Developments 

Dear Lester, 

Keith L. Viers, Executive Director 

On behalf of the Cumberland Plateau Regional Housing Authority, I am writing to 
request that the Russell County Board of Supervisors waive the Authority's payment in 
lieu of taxes in the amount of$6,291.00 for fiscal year ending March 31, 2019. 

. . 

I want to thank you in advance for your every favorable consideration of our request 
and ask that you signify your agreement by signing the attached statement as our auditor 
requires confirmation of your agreement. 

Please contact me with any questions regarding this request. As always, we 
appreciate your interest and support of public housing in Russell County. 

Sincerely, 

-
Executive Director 

Attachment 
'1' 

~~~iLn~o:::;; Helping With The Housing Needs Of Buchanan, Dickenson, Russell and Tazewell C?~nties, Virginia . . . 
It Is Illegal To Discriminate Against Any person Because of Race, Color, Religion, Sex, Handicap, Fam1hal Status, or National Origin. 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight





H. Truman Mullins, Chairman 
Ramona Simmons, Vice-Chair 
Andrew Chafin, Commissioner 
James N. Horn, Commissioner 
Judy E. Lockridge, Commissioner 
Richard Blankenship, Commissioner 

CUMBERLAND PLATEAU REGIONAL 
HOUSING AUTHORITY 

P.O. BOX 1328 I LEBANON, VIRGINIA 24266 
Tel.: (276) 889-4910 I TDD# 1-800-545-1833 Ext. 418 

FAX (276) 889-4615 
www.cprha.org 

August 5, 2019 

Mr. Lonzo Lester, County Administrator 
Russell County Board of Supervisors 
P.O. Box 1208 
Lebanon, VA 24266-1208 

Re: fayment in Lieu of Taxes for Pittston Place 

DeaT Mr. Lester, 

Keith L. Viers, Executive Director 

On behalf of the Cumberland Plateau Regional Housing Authority, I am writing to 
reqliest that the Russell County Board of Supervisors waive the Authority's payment in 
lieu of taxes in the amount of$2,756.00 for fiscal year ending March 31, 2019. 

I want to thank you in advance for your every favorable consideration of our request 
and ask that you signify your agreement by signing the attached statement as our auditor 
requires confirmation of your agreement. 

Please contact me with any questions regarding this request. As always, we 
appreciate your interest and support of public housing in Russell County. 

Sincerely, 

Executive Director 

Attachillent 
,. ,' .' 

•ou•t•ousi•• . . . N d ot B h D' k R 11 d" 11 c t· v· .. OPPORTUNITY Helprng With The Housing ee s uc anan, 1c enson, usse an 1azewe oun 1es, 1rgrn1a 
It Is Illegal To Discriminate Against Any Person Because of Race, Color, Religion, Sex, Handicap, Familial Status, or National Origin. 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight













































MONTHLY BANK BALANCES 

July 31, 2019 

Regular Account 1,849,264.52 

Employee Insurance 3,667,026.27 

Employee Claims Account 1,000.00 

Russell Co. Housing Fund 4,424.36 

School Textbook 19,240.08 

Sheriff Domestic Violence 1,949.69 

Petty Cash Treasurer 396 30 . 

Sheriff Seized Assets 56,814.25 

Sheriff Restitution 701.92 

Sheriff Forfeited Assets 81.61 

Comm Attorney Forfeited Assets 31, 167.59 

Sheriff Federal Forfeited Assets 7,518.28 

Comm Attorney Fed Justice Forfeited Assets 182,424.40 

Commonwealth Attorney Abanoned Property 500.00 

Sheriff Federal Justice Forfeited Assets 7,910.39 

Sheriff Calendar Fund 515.88 

SSI Recipients 0.19 

First Sentinel Bank 1,000.00 

Bank of Honaker 1,000.00 

New Peoples Bank 1,000.00 

Certificates of Deposit General 49,575.00 

Treasurer's Money Market 2,574,415.09 

Certificate of Deposit Library Donations 24,788.80 

Total Cash In Bank 8,482, 714.62 

Cash In Office 1,600.00 

Petty Cash 100.00 

TOTAL CASH 8,484,414.62 

Lonzo Lester
Highlight






























































	Presentations.pdf
	Meeting: 9/9/19           6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Board Appointments 1.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):  Motion to appoint Board Members.

	Authorization - Minutes BOS.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Authorization - Expenditures.pdf
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s):

	Presentations - Attorney.pdf
	Meeting: 9/9/19      6:00 PM
	Staff Recommendation:
	Suggested Motion:

	Reports1.pdf
	Meeting: 9/9/19     6:00 PM
	STAFF RECOMMENDATION(s):
	SUGGESTED MOTION(s): Various

	Glade Hollow Water Project.pdf
	PRELIMINARY STATEMENT OF PROBABLE PROJECT COST
	GLADE HOLLOW WATER LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT

	Russell County Award-Accep.pdf
	Supreme Court of Virginia 
	F.  Supplies & Other Expenses





